HOLLY TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED AGENDA
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
February 18, 2026 6:30 PM
Holly Township Hall (Upstairs)
102 Civic Dr. Holly, Michigan 48442

CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: George Kullis  Karin Winchester ~ Jennifer Ryan Derek Burton
Ryan Matson Michael McCanney Richard Kinnamon

AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — January 21, 2026.
2. Approval of Financial Statement — January 2026.
3. Approval of Bills for Payment — February 2026.
4. Receipt of Routine Reports:
A. N.O.C.F.A. Meeting Minutes — January 27, 2026.
B. Planning Commission Minutes — None.
C. Building Permits — January2026.
D. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — None.
5. Communications: None.

All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial, do not require discussion by the Township
Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be
removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.
PRESENTATIONS: Joe Mishler on District Library.,
REPORTS: TRUSTEES CLERK TREASURER SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC COMMENT on Agenda Items Only. Members of the public can address the Board, on agenda items only,
once recognized by the Supervisor. Comments are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes. The board may extend this time by a
majority vote. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public shall state their name and address for the record. A
second public comment is available after New Business for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.

OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Set Spring and Fall Cleanup.

2. Guidelines for Poverty Exemption — Proposed Resolution 2026-03.

3. 2025 Planning Commission Annual Report.

4. Amendment to Policies and Procedures — Proposed Resolution 2026-04.

5. Moratorium on Issuance of Approvals or Permits for Data Processing Centers — Proposed

Resolution 2026-04,

ADJOURNMENT






Holly Township
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Minutes of January 21, 2026

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Kullis called the Regular Meeting of the Holly Township Board
of Trustees to order at 6:30 pm located at the Holly Township Offices (Upstairs), 102 Civic
Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

Members Present:

George Kullis, Karin Winchester, Jennifer Ryan, Derek Burton, Ryan Matson, Michael
McCanney and Richard Kinnamon

Members Absent: None.

Others Present: None.
AGENDA APPROVAL

> Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the agenda. Supported by Trustee Matson. A
voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — November 19, 2025.
2. Approval of Financial Statement — November 2025.
3. Approval of Bills for Payment — December 2025
4. Receipt of Routine Reports:
A. N.O.C.F.A. Special Meeting Minutes — November12, 2025.
B. Planning Commission Minutes — November 12, 2025,
C. Building Permits — November 2025.
D. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — NA.
5. Communications: None.

> Motion by Trustee Kinnamon to approve the Consent Agenda. Supported by Clerk
Winchester. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried
7/0.

PRESENTATIONS: None.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of December 17, 2025 Page 2 of §

REPORTS
TRUSTEES

e Trustee McCanney reported that the Planning Commission is progressing with ordinance
updates, which he noted would be "very exciting" and would allow for adding or
removing ordinances during the process.

e Trustee Matson indicated his report would be covered under New Business.

¢ Trustee Kinnamon repotted on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce that their annual
dinner would be held the following Saturday at The Vault, with reservations due by
Friday at $90 per person.

e Trustee Burton had no report.

TREASURER
e Treasurer Ryan had no report.

CLERK
e Clerk Winchester had no report.

SUPERVISOR
e Supervisor Kullis mentioned he had previously reported on the farmstead at the last
meeting. He noted that the contractor has until June 15th to complete the work or would
need to start paying the Township.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Wendy Kozlowski 16082 Fish Lake Rd. addressed the Board.

Steven Ball 11455 Dixie Highway addressed the Board.

James Gross 11523 Dixie Highway read letter from his Neighbor Jeff Antcliff 11501 Dixie Hwy.
Rick Heatherington, attorney with CF Legal, representing James Gross 11523 Dixie Hwy
addressed the Board.

OLD BUSINESS — None.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Rezoning request from Anthony Reed (AR Real Estate) to rezone Parcel ID # 01-01-326-005
11533 Dixie Hwy., Holly MI 48442. from AGRE (Agricultural Residential min 5 acres) to
C2.

Alexis Farrell, Holly Township Planner, presented the rezoning request. She explained:




Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of December 17, 2025 Page 3 of 5

 The request is only for rezoning, not for approval of a specific use. While the applicant
mentioned a potential car wash, this was not binding, and if rezoned, any C2 permitted
use would be allowed.

o Holly Township does not have an adopted rezoning ordinance with specific criteria that
must be met.

o The property's future land use classification in the master plan is "commercial center,"
which aligns with the requested C2 zoning.

o The area was designated for commercial use due to its access to Dixie Highway and
potential utility access.

o At 1.62 acres, the lot is currently non-conforming as AGRE requires 5 acres minimum.

 Any future development would require site plan review, and an automobile wash would
need special land use approval with additional criteria.

L]

Board members engaged in extensive discussion:

Trustee Matson expressed concerns about the residential character of the area, noting several
homes along that stretch of Dixie Highway. He suggested shifting commercial zoning to a
different undeveloped area to preserve this neighborhood.

Trustee Burton noted the difficulty of the decision, acknowledging that the property is on a major
highway across from Shannon Fasteners (a large industrial operation) but is also very close to
existing homes.

Trustee McCanney suggested C1 zoning might be more appropriate than C2 as a buffer between
residential and industrial uses. He explained that townships need some commercial development
to support tax revenue and services.

The board discussed the legal considerations of denying a rezoning request that aligns with the
master plan and whether they should seek legal counsel before making a decision.

Motion by Kinnamon, support by Winchester, to postpone the rezoning decision for legal
consultation to be presented at the next board meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.

» Motion by Trustee Kinnamon to postpone to seek legal counsel before making a
decision. Supported by Clerk Winchester. A roll call vote was taken. All present
voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

2. Architect & Engineering Proposal — New Township Hall.

Brandon Kitzman from Detroit Architectural Group (DAG) presented their proposal for
architectural services for the new township hall.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of December 17, 2025 Page 4 of 5

Supervisor Kullis noted that DAG was selected by the administrative team after interviewing
four different architectural firms, with all board members independently ranking DAG as their
top choice by a scoring method.

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the architect and engineering proposal for
the new township hall with Detroit Architectural Group, subject to approval of the
contract by the township attorney. Supported by Trustee Matson. A voice vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

3. Holly Area Youth Assistance Member — Proposed Resolution 2026-01.

Trustee Burton explained that Leslie Jorgensen, a current Board of Review member and realtor
in the community, had been added to the Holly Area Youth Assistance (HAYA) board, and this
resolution represented the Township's approval of her membership.

» Motion by Trustee Matson to approve Holly Area Youth Assistance Member —
Proposed Resolution 2026-01. Supported by Trustee Matson. A roll call vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

4. Appointments: Two Planning Commission Members — Terms Ending 12-31-28.

» Motion by Supervisor Kullis to appoint Ray Kerton Term Ending 12-31-28.
Supported by Trustee Burton. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion carried 7/0.

» Motion by Supervisor Kullis to appoint Ben Armstead Term Ending 12-31-28.
Supported by Trustee Burton. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion carried 7/0.

5. Appointments: One Zoning Board of Appeals Member — Term Ending 12-31-28.

» Motion by Supervisor Kullis to appoint Joe Hutchins Term Ending 12-31-28.
Supported by Trustee Kinnamon. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion carried 7/0.

6. Appointments: One Zoning Board of Appeals Member — Term Ending 12-31-26.
Supervisor Kullis is looking to fill this position. The Board took No Action.
7. Appointments: Two Board of Review Member — Term Ending 12-31-27.

» Motion by Supervisor Kullis to appoint Nancy Rebar Term Ending 12-31-27.

Supported by Trustee Matson. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion carried 7/0.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of December 17, 2025 Page 5 of 5

» Motion by Supervisor Kullis to appoint Chuck Stoner Term Ending 12-31-27.
Supported by Trustee Kinnamon. A voice vote was taken, All present voted yes. The
motion carried 7/0.

8. Appointments: Three Construction Board of Appeals — Term Ending 12-31-27.
> Motion by Supervisor Kullis to appoint Don Dewey Term Ending 12-31-27.
Supported by Trustee Kinnamon. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion carried 7/0.
> Motion by Supervisor Kullis to appoint Matt Halberstat Term Ending 12-31-27.
Supported by Trustee Matson. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The

motion carried 7/0.

9. Planning and Zoning Fee Schedule — Proposed Resolution 2026-02.

> Motion by Trustee Burton to Planning and Zoning Fee Schedule — Proposed
Resolution 2026-02. Supported by Trustee Matson,

> Motion by Trustee McCanney to strike the $5.00 gun permit fee. Supported by
Trustee Burton. All present voted yes. A roll call vote was taken. The motion carried
7/0.
PUBLIC COMMENT

David Gillispie 6359 Laring Road addressed the board.
Steven Ball 11455 Dixie Highway addressed the Board.

ADJOURNMENT - Supervisor Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:21 pm.

Karin Winchester, Clerk






0T/T :9bed Wd 0S:%0 9202/¢T/20

€E€"8S 8275192 96°¢ZS 24°099°¢ 00°92Z‘9 ALTEND3S IVIDOS 000-STZ-STZ-TOT
€€°85 b 08T vE 80°9£8°9 997258 LY 00"€£0°28 SATAUVIVS  000-204-STZ-T0T
MYIATD STZ :3usuiuedaq
00°00T 00°0 00°0 6€ €16 0T 6E°E16'0T I YOLVYLSINIWAY YOSIA¥IANS - Z/T 3daa |elol
00°00T 00°0 0070 SSTSLL §S°SLL ALT¥ND3S IVIDO0S (000-ST/Z-2/1-T0T
00001 00°0 00°0 ¥8 LET 0T ¥8 LET 0T SATIVIVS  000-20Z-ZLT-TOT
I YOLVILSINIWAY YOSIA¥3dNS Z.T :3usuiuedsg
9T " LS 25°8%S ' T¥ ¥9°682°8 8F " 6ZF"SS 00°826°96 YOSIAYIAANS - T/T 1dsg |=iolL
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T S3ASN3AX3 B SNISA0T 000-T98-TLI-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T LNIWISANGWIIY 3IOVIATIN  000-098-TLI-TI0T
£T°09 00°86S 007008 00206 00°00S‘T NOTLINL % S8NS “S3na  000-0£8-TZI-TOT
T€°8S 8070442 95" €SS 6 vL8'E 00°S¥9°9 ALT¥ND3IS WIDOS Q00-STZ-TZT-TOT
££°8S 00°000°2 00 00% 00°008°C 00" 008 ¥ INIWAVd LNO 1dO HLIVIH Q00-€T/-TLT-TOT
£€°8S ¥ 08T '¥€ 80°9€8°9 95°258°L¥ 00°€€0°28 SATUVIVS  000-20Z-TZI-TOT
¥OSIA¥3dNS T/T :lusulJedaq
S.L 6E 6L S6S'6 00°0 T2°62€°9 00°526"ST S331SN¥L JdIHSNMOL - TQT 2daa [elol
00°0 00°00S 00°0 0070 00°00S LNIW3SANSWIIY 39V3ITIN  000-098-TOT-TOT
0070 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T NOILINL % S8NS ‘S3nd 000-0£8-TOT-TOT
88 ¢Ev 6T"54S 00°0 I8 6v¥ 00°S20°T ALI¥ND3S WIDOS 000-STZ-TOT-TOT
88" EY 00°025°L 00°0 00°088°S 00" 00% ‘€T S3TUVIVS 000-20/-TOT-TOT
S3ILSNUL JIHSNMOL TOT :iusulJdedeqa
saJnlLpuadx3 :Auaobaied junoddy
L2741 L£°098'0EV 'Y S¥°9¥0°9€E £9°590°526 00°926°SSE’S SeNUdARY
L LT LE°098°0Ev ‘¥ S 9v0*9EE £9°590°'S26 00°976'SSE"S Iv¥aINID - 000 3d2a [eroL
0070 00°0Z6 ‘6T 00°0 00°0 00°0Z6 ‘6T IONVIVE ONNd WO¥d ¥3IISNVEL  06€-669-000-TOT
0070 00°LEV ZVOE 00°0 0070 00" ZE¥ 2P0 E SANOE 40 3TVS WOMd S333D0ud  000-969-000-TOT
00°0 00°000*00% 00°0 0070 00°000°00% S13SSY 40 3TvS  000-£69-000-TOT
{8°1 00°8L'€ 00°0 00°2L 00°058°¢€ SNOISSIWWOD 000-6.9-000-TOT
00°0TT (00°08) 00°0 00° 0SS 00°00S SNO3INVTI3DSIN  000-8£9-000-T0T
£€°8S 00°00S‘2Z 00°00§‘T 00°00S ‘0T 00°000°8T 3Sv37 INIWLAVIA DNIATING 000-TZ9-000-TOT
£€°85 05720V ‘L2 0S°08%°S 057£9¢£°8¢ 00°992°59 LNIWISYNIWIFY LSOD L1d3A ONIQIINE 000-0,9-000-TOT
£2°98 WTHE 0L7€0£°Z 87°855'12 00°000°52 LS3IYIUINI  000-599-000-T0T
££'6l 00°29 00°¢8 00°8¢€¢ 00°00¢ SIVIYILVYW J3LNI¥d B S3IIHd0D (Q00-TE9-000-TOT
66°0TT (00 22%) 00°212°T 00°2£2°S 00°0SL°Y S334 ONINNY1d 000-0£9-000-TOT
92911 (06" ¥£6) 06°¥60°S 06°v89°9 00°0SZ°S S334 ONINIW 000-629-000-TOT
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0S<Z 00°0SZ $334 DNINOZ (00-8ZS-000-TOT
66" EE 00°920 TIv¥ 0070 00" ¥20°222 00°00T ‘899 SIANNIAZY QIYVHS ILVLS 000-+25-000-TOT
£9°¢ 66°TSL'T TO" 8% 10" 8% 00°008°‘T NOILVZITIEVLS ALINNWWOD vD0T1 000-£4S-000-TOT
05784 00°25£°22 00°60S‘¥¢E 00°0£9°18 00°286°€0T Vduv - INVYD Ivd3d3d  000-82S5-000-TOT
00°0 00°059°9 0070 00°0 00°059°9 980D - LN3Wd0T3A3A ALINNWWOD 000-2ZS-000-TOT
68°€Z 6S TVT 't 29708 Ty 8S8°€T 00°000°8S S33d4 S3ISTHONVH4  000-ZZP-000-TOT
ST 66 06°SPS 00°0 0T 9€5°€9 00°280°%9 NOI1D3770D 7TCOHDS 000-8%¥+-000-TOT
0L°48 €€°/£9'TC LT LYT 1T £9°T8Z'HST 00°6T6°S.T 334 IALLVHLISININGY 000-Zy+-000-TOT
00°0 00°00S°T 00°0 00°0 00°00S°'T LS3IYIUINT % SITLIVYNId 000-S¥¥-000-TOT
00°0 00°008°T 0070 00°0 00°008°T $33d4 JWOH 3ITIFOW Q00-¥E¥-000-TOT
£L°T9 $Z°9T¥ 98T 05°8T9¥92 9.°8%¥9°00¢ 007590 /8¢ NOILD3TI0D XVL INI¥AND (000-20%-000-TOT
TV¥3INID Q00 :3uswidedaa
sanuaAay :Auobaied unoddv
aNnd TV¥3N3D TOT :-pund
pasn (lewJaouqy) |BWJON (@seesddaq) IsSeIJOUL (LewJdouqy) |ewJoN 19bpng uotadradsaa JaqunN 19
3bpa % 920Z/TE/TO @due|es 9Z0Z/TE/T0 9Z0Z/TE/T0 pepusuy
3| qe| LeAY Jod AJLALIDY 2ouB|RYg ALA 9Z-S¢

9Z02Z/TE/T0 40 Sy @due|eg
dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥04d 1¥0d3d FINLIANIAX3 ANV INNIAIY



06°¢€ 00°£58°2S 00°0 00°4¥v1°2 00°000°SS SNOI1D313 - 797 adsg [eloL
0S°¢T 00°00S 4T 00°0 0070082 00700002 S3ISNIAX3 ONILVYIdO 000-0t2-29Z-TO0T
(10 1) 00°€5g°s¢ 00°0 (00-€5€) 00°000°S¢€ SITUVIVS NOILD3T3 000-80/-29Z-TOT
SNOILD3T3 Z9Z :3luaungedaqg

e CE 05°290°22 §2°982°C 0§°2£6°21 0070000+ LNIWIDY04INI 300D - T9Z 1dsa [eioL
verze 05729022 §479582°2 0S°£€6'7T 00°000‘0% SADIAYIS G3LOVEINOD (000-709-T9Z-TOT
ANIWIDUOINT 300D T9Z :ijuswiuedaq

75 /€ 00°/£89'6Z 00°045°6 00" 0S8 LY 00°2€58°42T ONISSISSY - £§z 1dea [eioL
Zs°L¢€ 00°/89°'6Z 00°045°6 007088 ¥ 00°££S 22T SIDIAY3S QILOVYINOD 000-208-/SZ-TOT
ONISS3ISSY /SZ :lusungedag

JANAS ¥8°997 /7 88°000°S 9T £+7'9¢ 00°0TS ‘€9 NOILVYLISININAY ¥3¥NSVIYL - §§Z 1dag |eloL
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T S3ISN3dX3 B ONIDAO0T 000-T98-552-T0T
02°¢€9 00°89% 00°0 00°Z€s 00°000°T LNIWISANGNIIY 3I9VITIN  000-098-SSZ-TOT
00" Zv 00°S64 00°0 007502 00°00S‘T NOILINL % S8NS ‘S3aNA  000-0£8-5SZ-TOT
€7 8S $€°9LL°T 8€°68¢ 99°/8%°2 00°¥9Z‘¥ ALTMND3S IVID0S Q00-STZ-SSZ-T0T
££°89 007 00¢ 00°00T 007004 00°00Z°T A¥YIVS ALNd3Ad 000-£0/-SSZ-T0T
£€°8S 0S°222'72 0S°Svs'y 0S°8I8‘TE 00°9¥S ‘S SITUVIVS  000-204-SSZ-TOT
NOILWVIISININGY ¥INSVIUL §SZ :uaundedag

¥t 9¢ Z2/°686 6¢ ¥0 6SE‘ L 8Z°6TI8 ‘TS 00°608 ‘16 YIUNSYIYL - £67 1dea [eaol
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T S3ISNIdX3I B ONIDA0T 000-T98-£SZ-T0T
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘T ANIWISAUNIWIIY IOVITIWN Q00-098-£S7-TOT
0t-02 00°¥6T°T 000 00°90¢ 00°00S‘T NOILINL ® SENS ‘S3na  000-0£8-£S7-TOT
£€°8S 82°919°C 967228 Z.°099°¢ 0079429 ALI¥ND3S IVIDOS (Q00-STZ-£SZ-TI0T
€€°8S 7081 ‘vE 80°9€8°9 957758 4% 00°€€0'28 S3ITHVIVS  000-70/-£5SZ-T0T
YTANSVIUL €57 :usunJedsq

95'v 9L °v0€°Z 00°0 ¢ 0LT 00°ST¥‘Z M3IATY 40 Qivog - /pZ 1deg [eaoL
0070 007 00¢ 00°0 0070 007 00¢ LNIWISYNIWIIY FOVATIN 000-098-L¥Z-T10T
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00° 00§ NOILINL % Sans ‘S3nd 000-0£8-/¥Z-TI0T
2879 91" /0T 0070 ¥8°/ 00°STT ALTHND3S WVIDOS 000-STZ-/¥Z-T0T
£8°9 09°/6€'T 00°0 0¥ 20T 00°00S‘T SATAUVIVS  000-204-L¥Z-TOT
M3IA3Y 40 ¥V08 /{7 :3jusunJedeq

T/°SS T9°22T° 1€ PE 9SS 6E"0ST'6€ 00°€22°07 NOILLVYLSINIWAY ¥31D - 9Tz 3dag [elol
0070 00°000°‘T 0070 00°0 00°000°‘T S3ISNIAX3 % SNIDA0T 000-T98-9TZ-TOT
0070 00°000°‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘T INIWISINIWITY IOVITIN  000-098-9TZ-TOT
€ETET 00°00¢°T 00°0 007002 00°00S‘T NOILINL % S8nS ‘S3and 000-0£8-9TZ-TOT
Z€°8S S0°846°T v°seg S6°29L°2 00°9¥L 't ALTIND3S IVIDO0S 000-STL-9TZ-T0T
£€£°89 00°00S 00°00T 007002 0070021 AYVIVS ALNd3Id  000-€£0Z-9TZ-T0T
££€°89 98" trE'se 76°890°S P Z8Y SE 00°£Z8°09 SATHVIVS  000-20Z-9TZ-TI0T
NOLLVYLISININGY M¥3TD 9TZ :3uswldedaa

90° 4§ 2L STy '6E 0 $8E“ L 8Z°£8£'2§ 00°608°‘T6 M3 - §TZ 1deqa [eiol
(89-0) SZ7900°T 00°0 (5£7°9) 00°000°‘T S3SN3IdX3 % ONIDA0T 000-T98-STZ-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘T ANIWISUNEWIIY 3OVITIN 000-098-STZ-TOT
SP 8¢S SZ°€29 00752 S/£°9/8 00°00S‘T NOILINL % S9nS ‘S3aNA  000-0£8-STZ-TOT
AT STZ :3uswigedaqa
saJniLpuadx3 :Adobazed junoddv
aNNd TV¥3INID TOT :pund
pasn (LewJouqy) [BwJON (aseaddaq) sseadour (lewJdouqv) [EWJION 19b6png uoLidLaosag JaqunN 19

1bpa % 9Z0Z/TE/T0 @due|eg 9Z0Z/T£/10 920Z/TE/10 p=pusuy
3| qe| LeAvy Jdod A3LALIOV @dueles alA 9z-s¢

dIHSNMOL ATI0H

9Z0Z/T£/T0 JO SvY @due|eg
Y04 L¥0d3¥ FINLIANIAX3I ANV INNIAIY



0T/¢ :abed

00°4S¢€

Wd 0S:%0 9202/Z1/20

€€°8S 00°5S¢ 00°TS 00°2T9 ALI¥ND3S IVIDOS 000-STZ-Z0Z-TOT
€€°8S Te-gee'e £9°999 69°999‘t 00°000°® S3ITUVIVS  000-20Z-20.-TOT
NOLLVYLSININGY DNINOZ Z0/ :3uswiJdedsq

0¥ SE v 641" TS 00°86L°€ 9. Z+0°82 00"27Z2'6L ONINNYTd - TQ/ 3ded |elolL
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007005 AINIWISANGWIIY 3IOVITIN  000-098-TO0L-TOT
TZ°sy L8 LS 00°0 €T 2S¥ 00°000‘T NOILINL %® S8NS ‘S3nd 000-0£8-TOZ-TOT
or"8. £2°765°T 007891 €L7L0V'6 00°000°ZT S3IDIAYIS ¥IINIONI 000-ZT8-T0Z-TOT
T£°92 05°Z6L°6¢E 00°0£9°¢ 0S°20Z'%T 00°000‘¥S S3IDIAYIS ¥3INNVId 000-TIS-TO0Z-TOT
SZ°S 00°568°T 00°0 00°S0T 00°000°2 SADIAYIS QILDOVELINOD 000-208-T102-TOT
08°6¢ 09°9T¥ 0070 0" SL2 00°269 ALI¥ND3S IWIDOS 000-STZ-T0Z-TOT
S8°6E 00°SEV'S 00°0 00°009°€ 00°5€0°6 SATUVIVS 000-20Z-TOZ-TOT
ONINNVId T0Z :3juswlJedaqa

00" 00T 00°0 00°0 00°00S‘€ 00°00S°€ SIDIAYIS ALINNWWOD - 099 1deg [e1olL
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00S'¢ 00°00S°€ ADNVLSISSY HINOA 000-t#8-099-TO0T
SIDIANIS ALINNWWOD 099 :3usuidedsa

TE€°0Z ST°£9Z°0S 00°099°/¢ S8°9£0°6TT 00" 00€ ‘69T S3YOM DINEnd - Tyy 3dea Lelol
007001 0070 00°00S ‘L€ 00°00S ‘L€ 00°00S ‘Z¢€ 123C00¥d *@¥ ATI0OH *N  000-066-T#¥-TO0T
00709 0F"Z2L'vE 00°0 09°2£0°2S 00°008°98 JAIYOTHDI-"ANIVW Qv0¥ 000-9Z8-T¥+-TOT
98°08 00°v8L'Y 0070 00°9TZ°02 00°000°S2 TIAVED av0¥  000-SZ8-T+v-TOT
£5°6€ S2°9%0'9 00°0 STTES6E 00°000°0T SAYA dNNV31D  000-2Z8-TI¥¥-TO0T
06°2S 00°0TL'Y 00091 00°062'S 00°000‘0T A¥313IWID  000-TZ8-T+P-TOT
SY¥OM DITEnd THy :3uswiaedsq

LT°S 2T ST €00 Y £9°686 ‘T 6E°0/€'8TZ 19°SES'TZZ 'Y S3IDIAY3S IV¥IN3D - g/Z 1dag |eaolL
00°0 00°2/69°€8S "€ 0070 00°0 00°£69°€85°¢ aNNd 1D3C0¥d WLIIdVD 0L TOv-566-2£2-10T
00°0 00°0t¥8°00¢ 00°0 00°0 0008002 TIVH JIHSNMOL - 3DIA¥3S 1393d 000-T66-22Z-TO0T
FAA 00°09¢ 00°0 00°0VT'¥T 00°00S ‘T IONVYNSNI  000-956-2.2-TOT
00°0 00°00S 00°0 000 00°00s SNOANVIIIDSIN 000-556-2/2-TOT
9T SS 0S°69S°T 0070 0S°0E6°T 00°00S ‘€ S3IDILON Tv931 000-006-2ZZ-TOT
ZL796 9% 297 00°0 vSTLEL"L 00°000°8 NOILINL % S8NS ‘S3Nd  000-0£8-Z/Z-TOT
T8 LT €T°€SL°S 00°0 L8791 00°000°L NOILYDIZ4IQOD IDNVNIQHO 000-028-7/Z-I0T
€470 £5°58%'0¢ $87099°62 Ly 6S9 €L 00°SPT +0T IDONVNILNIVW ¥ILNAWOD  000-9T8-2£Z-T0T
£€°25 §8°re8' € 00°0 ST°S9T'92 00°000°05 AINMOLLY 000-+08-22Z-TOT
ET°T T9°£9£°SS 00°0 00°5€9 T9°200‘9S S3DIAY3S QILOVHINOD 000-208-Z/7-TOT
vy L6 00°00S 0070 00°000°6T 00°00S ‘6T YOLIANY/LNVINNODDY 000-T08-Z£Z-T0T
SL vy 9€°/£€°6T TE€20°€E 79°299'ST 00°000°S€ SISNIdX3 ONILV¥IJO 000-0%L-7£Z-TOT
Té°Lt 60°6.8°6S ¥5790Z*9 T6°98% 'S¢ 00°99£°S6 IDONVENSNI 34IT/HLIVAH  000-02£-2£Z-TOT
2z es 69°822°02 £6°860°€ TE°90L'22 00" S8% €V NOISN3d 000-0TZ-242-T0T
SIDIAYIS TVY¥3N3D Z/Z :1usundedaq

05°8. 00°/25€°22 00°S86°S 00°0£9°'T8 00°£86'€0T SISNIAXI ONILVHIMO vddv - £9Z 1dag |eaol
05782 00°£S€22 00°586°S 00°0£9°18 00°£86‘€0T S3ISNIAX3 ONILY¥3HO Vd¥V 000-0vZ-£9Z-TOT
S3SN3dX3 ONLLYY¥3dO Vduv /97 :lusuiuedaqg

0L 8% 69°T2ZS '€ L9°9ST'€ TE°82L°2¢ 00°00£°‘Z9 S3TLY3d0dd JdIHSNMOL - §97 3deg [eloL
L6 by T L1812 0£°8€T°T 88°78v°7Z 00°000°0S SYIVdIY % IONVYNIINIVW 000-0£6-59Z-T0T
8€°LS €T°£09°Y 00°€82'T £8°96T°9 00°008°0T SITLINILN 000-026-59Z-TOT
S0°€9 LA o) A LE°SE9 957860t 00°005‘9 3NOH43T3L  000-0S8-S9Z-T0T
S3TLY3d0Yd JIHSNMOL S9Z :3iuduldedag
saJnilpuadxa :AJobajed 3unodov
aNnd Tv¥3N3D TOT :pund
pasn (LewJlouqy) |ewJoN (@s5e3dd2q) 3ISEeaJduIr (lewJouqy) |BWJON 19b6png uoradLadsaa JaqunN 1o

abpa % 920Z/TE/T0 @oue|eg 9202/T€/10 920Z/TE/T0 papuauy
9| qe[ Leay 404 AJLALIDV 2oUB|EY ALA 9Z-9¢

9Z02/TE/T0 40 SY adue|eg

dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d 1d0d3d IANLIANIAX3I ANV INNIATH



)
o

(gz z/1°90T) 62" LSE S6T €2°2/T'90T 00°0 ISIYNLIANIAXT B SINN3ATY 40 L3N
6Z°ST 09°Z€0° /€8S 9T°689 ‘0PI 0¥ "£68°818 00°9Z6°SS£°S STANLIANIAXI TVIOL
LZYLT L€7098°0Ev ¥ St 9v0°9¢¢ £€9°990°SZ6 00°9¢6°SSE°S SINNIATY TVIOL

IANNd IVY¥3IN3ID - TOT pund
6¢ ST 09°ZE0 LES Y 9T°689 ‘0¥T 0" £68 ‘818 00°9Z6°SSE°S saJniLpuadx3
0S° /T ET°225°T 00°0 £8°22¢ 00°S¥P8°‘T STv3addVY 40 Qdv0og SNINOZ - #0/ 1dag [eiol
0070 00°00% 0070 0070 00°00S ANIWISUNAWITY IOVITIN  000-098-%0/-TOT
LS°P9 SLMLLT 0070 £8°22¢ 007008 NOILINL B S8nS ‘S3and 000-0£8-v0/-TOT
0070 00°00¢ 0070 00°0 00°00¢€ S3IDIAY3S QILOVYINOD  000-208-+0/-10T
00°0 00" 0% 00°0 00°0 00" 0% ALTIND3S IVID0S 000-STZ-¥0Z-TO0T
0070 007508 00°0 00°0 00°508 S3ITAVIVS  000-20L-+#0Z-TOT

STVaddV 40 q¥v0d DNINOZ +0/ :iuswidedsa

00°0 0070599 000 00°0 00°0S9°9 ANIWAOTIAIA ALINNWWOD - €0/ 1dsa |eaol
00°0 00°059°9 00°0 0070 0070599 9900 - INIWAO0TIAIA ALINNWWOD 000-956-£0/-TOT
INIWAOTIAIA ALINNWWOD £0/ :3jusunuedaa

£9°¥S TE°8TS 9T L1°629°2 69°€62°6T 00°2T¥‘9¢€ NOTLVYLSININAY ONINOZ - Z(/ }deqg |eiol
00°0 007008 00°0 0070 007008 S3ASNIAAX3 @ SNISA0T 000-T98-Z20/-TO0T
00°0 00°00S 00°0 0070 00°00S INIWISYNSWIIY IOVITIN 000-098-7Z0Z-TOT
00°0 007008 00°0 0070 007008 NOILINL % Sans ‘S3nd 000-0£8-70/-T0T
6T" LS 00°0ET'TIT 0S°/S6°T 00°0£8°%T 00°000°92Z SIDIAE3S A3LOVILINOD (000-208-20/-TOT
NOLLVYISININAY DNINOZ 70/ :3uswiJedag
saJnlLpuadx3a :AJoba3ed Junodoy
aNnd TVY¥3EN3D TOT :pund
pasn (LewJouqy) [BWJON (@sesddsq) aseaJoul (Lewsouqy) |euwJoN 319bpng uoLidLadsada JaqunN 19

3b6pa ¥ 920Z/TE/T0 @due|eg 920Z/T€/T0 9Z0Z/TE/T0 pepusuy
9|LqeL LeAy Jod AJLALIDVY aJue|ed AlA 9Z-S2

9Z0Z/TE/T0 0 SV @due|eg

dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d 1d0d3d IYNLIANIAXI ANV INNIATY



01/S :abed

Wd 0S:+¥0 920¢/ZT/20

Ly 204" L6E €€ /26 'TOT (Lt 202" L6E) 00°0 ISTUNLIANIAX3 7 SINNIAIY 4O L3N
06°.6 98°7/0'92 L¥"SSL°T29 il R e 00°9¥8'6E2'T SIUNLIANIIX3 TVLIOL
28759 ge°SLLteTy 08°289°€ZL 297020918 00°9¥8'6E2°T S3NN3ATY TV10L

TINIWSSISSY TVIDIdS ADNIDYIWI ANV IAUI4 - 90Z pund
06° .6 98°720'92 L¥°552°129 PL €L2'ET2 T 00°9+8°6£2°T saJniLpuadx3
06" 16 98°7.0'92 L¥°SSL°'T29 YL ELL'ETZ'T 00°9¥8'6£Z°T ADN3DY¥3IW3 ANV 3I¥I4 - g€€ 1dsa [eioL
00°0 05°2258°ST 00°0 00°0 0S°2248'S¢ IDONVIVE ANNd OL ¥I4SNYHEL (06E-S66-8££-902
007 00T 0070 0S°€99°T129 0S°89T'ETT'T 05°89T €121 V420N - SIDIAYIS AILOVULINOD (Q00-Z08-8€£-907
L6 ¥S 9¢°S6t¥ L6°16 909 00°00T'T S3ISNIAX3 ONILVYAH0 000-0vZ-8££-907

ADNIDA3WI ANV JUI4 8E€ :3uswiJdedsaq
saJniLpuadx3 :Auobazed junoddv
Z8°59 £E°SLLETY 08°289°€2s 29700918 00°9¥8'6£2°T sanuaAay
Z8°59 £€°GLL'E2Y 08289 ‘€L £9°040°9T8 00'9¥8'6EZ'T Iv¥3INID - Q00 1deg |eiol
£97€€E (g9°€£D) 08" 2ve €97 g€ 00°00T LS3UIINI  000-599-000-907
08799 96°800'vzv Qs-ovr'eeL ¥0°LE.°'ST8 00°9vL'6E2'T NOTI1D3T70D IN3IWSSISSY TvID3AdS 000-IS#-000-902
TYYINTD 000 :3uswiuedaa
sanuaAdY :AJobaled unodoy
INIWSSISSY TVIDIAdS ADNIDYIWI ANV I¥I4 90Z -pund
pesn (lewJouqvy) |ewJoN (@sea4daq) 3ISeaJsduIr (lewtouqy) [BWJON 1abpng uoLidLadssq JoqunN 19
16ps ¥ 9Z0Z/TE/T0 @>ue|es 920Z/TE€/T0 9202Z/TE/T0 papuswy
2| qe LeAyY Jod AJLALIOV d9due|ed AlA 9Z-52

970Z/1£/TI0 JO SV @due|eg

dIHSNMOL ATIOH d0d L1d0d3¥ FANLIANIAX3 ANV INNIATY



(81052 T0°S¥E 8€°T0S‘Z 00°0 1STUNLIANIAX3 B SINNIATY 40 LIN

1 SZ°869 ¢TI 0070 69 STV'T P6ETT9TT STAUNLIONIAXT TVLIOL

LE°E £87°96T°2TT TO-SPE L0°LT6 E Y6 ETT9TT SINNIATY IVLIO0L

ISANNd 93d - €TZ pund

r 4" SZ 869 '+IT 00°0 69°STH‘T ¥6"ETT9TT saJniLpuadx3
1T §Z°869 ‘$TT 00°0 69 STV'T P66 ETT9TT 93d - €17 idea |eioL

T SZ 869 FIT 0070 69°STFT ¥6 E€TTOTT SISNIdX3 ONILVYIMO 000-0¥Z-E£TZ-€12

93d £17 :3lusuwlJedsq

saJniLpuadx3y :Auob633ed junodov

LETE £8°96T'2TT TO"SPE L0°2T6°¢ P66 ETT9TT SaNU3IAY
LE°E £8°96T ZTIT TO"SPE L07LT6E P66 ETT 9TT Iv¥3INID - 000 1deg [eloOL

00°0 ¥6 ETL 0T 00°0 0070 P6 E€TL'€0T JDNVIVE ANNd WOHd ¥IASNVEL 06£-669-000-£T7

v9 1t 64°TOS‘€ vLHZE T2°86%°C 0070009 LSIYIINI  000-599-000-€T12

L1722 YL TIS6 ¥ 24270 98" 8T+ ‘T 00°00%°9 SANNd 93d  Q00-8/%-000-€T17

IV¥3INID 000 :3usunJedaa

S3NUSARY :AJoba3ed unodoY

SANNd 93d £TZ -pund

pasn (lewJouqy) |BwJoON (8seaJddad) sseaJoul  ([BwJouqy) |BwJoN 3abpng uoLadLJdsag JaqunN 19
1bps ¥ 920Z/TE/T0 *due|eg 920Z/1€/10 920Z/TE/T0 papusuy

9LqeLLeAY J04 AILALIDY @oue|ed dAlA 97-S7

dIHSNMOL ATTIO0H ¥0d4 1d0d43d IYNLIANILX3 ANV INNIATA

9Z0Z/TE/T0 40 SY @due|eg



0T/Z :9bed ) o - o Wd 0S:$0 9202/2T/20
(86°£89°'2) ¥1"L9€ 86°£89°Z 00°0 ISTUNLIANIAX3 ¥ SINNIATY 40 L3N
00°0 00°TE0'22T 0070 0070 00°TE0' 22T SIYNLIANIAX3 TVLIOL
02°2 207 L¥E'6TT v1°L9€ 86°€89°2 00°TE0'22T S3INNIATY TVIOL
ISANNd 1DV O¥L3W - +TZ pund
00°0 00°TE0 22T 00°0 00°0 00°T£0'Z2T saJanyLpuadx3
00°0 00 TED'ZZT 00°0 00°0 00°T€0'22T 1OV 0¥L3IW - Tz 3ddg |eioL
00°0 00"TE€0'22T 00°0 00°0 00°T€0‘22T SISNIdX3T ONILVYILO 000-0vZ-$T1Z-¥1Z
1OV O¥13W $TZ :3uswidedaq
seJniLpuadx3a :Ausobayed junodoy
072 20" L€ 6TT vT°L9¢E 86°€89°2 00°"TE0 22T SaNUaAY
0¢°¢ 207 L€ 61T ¥T°/L9€ 86°€89°2 00°TE0'ZZT Tv¥3aN3D - 000 1dag |elol
00°0 00°T€9°60T 00°0 0070 00°T£9 60T JONVIVE ONNd WOdd ¥IJSNVIL 06E£-669-000-+TZ
00°T9 Z0°9TL'T A ALS 86°€89°C 00°00% ‘v AS3¥IINT  000-599-000-+TZ
00°0 0070008 00°0 00°0 0070008 SINIWAVL 1OV O¥LIW (000-Z.S-000-+TZ
IVE3INED 000 :3usulaedaq
sanuaAdy :AJob3ajzed junodovy
SANNd 1OV O¥13W $TZ -pund
pasn (LewJouqy) [BwJON (eseaddaqg) Iseaddur (lewJouqy) [BWJION 1ebpng uoLydradsaq JagqunN 19
1bps % 9Z0Z/TE/T0 ddueles 9Z0Z/TE/T0 9Z0Z/TE/T0 pepuawy
°2|qe| LeAv Jod AJLALIOV 20ue|eg QLA 9¢-5¢

920Z/T1£/T0 40 Sv¥ @due|eg
dIHSNMOL ATTOH d0d Ld0d3d FANLIANIAX3

ANV JNN3IATY



)
@
Oy

s}

1o
o4
1

78794587 (08 /6%v 1) (28°925°82) 00°0 ISIYNLIANIAXT B SINNIAIY 40 L3N
¥Z 99 2T LTI SS 60°¥0Z PT 8/°8¥T 80T 007992 ‘€91 STANLIANILXI TIVLOL
V. 8y $0" 69 €8 62°90L°6 96°TLS'6Z 00°997 ‘€91 SINN3A3Y TVIOL

*ONIQIING - 6vZ pund
¥2°99 Z2°LTT1°SS 6007 ¥T 847 8%T 80T 00°992‘£9T S9J4n3Lpuadx3
2799 22 /TT'SS 60°¥0Z vT 827 8%¥T 80T 00°99Z‘€9T NOILD3I4SNI SNIQIINg - T/¢ ideg peaol
££°8S 0s zov‘Le 05°08%°S 0§57 €£9€°8¢ 00799/°S9 aNNd TVY¥INID OL 3Na ¥0av1 000-ZH6-TZE-612
££€°8S 0070052 00°00S‘T 007005 ‘0T 00°000°8T ANIWAVd 3ISVIT  Q00-TH6-TLE-6FT
0070 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 NOILINL % S8NS ‘S3na Q00-0£8-TZ§£-6v2Z
9€° 8 0¥ " 8€6 0Z°Si¥ 09°T90°S 00°000°9 ¥OLDIASNI SNIFGWNId 000-808-TZE-6¥7
80°08 08°166°T 0" 608 0Z°800°8 00°000°0T YOLDIASNI TVIINVHIIW (000-208-TZE-6#7
T€° 46 00°STZ 0¥°0Z6 00°5882°¢2 00°000°8 YOLD3dSNI TVDINIDITI 000-908-TLE-6+7
SSTOTT (v 2£9'D) 6S°8T0‘S e L£9°42 00°000°S¢ Y0L1D34SNI ONIATING (Q00-S08-TLE-6+Z
86°9€ $6°907'61 00°0 S0°€62°0T 00°000°‘0¢ SISNIXI ONILVYIHO 000-0vZ-TZE-6%7

NOILD34SNI ONIQ1INgG T/€ :3lusuwlgedsa
saJnlLpuadx3 :Auob633ed Junoddov
v 8y ¥0 %69 ‘€8 62°90L'6 96°T45'64 00°99Z‘€9T SaNUAADY
¥, 8% ¥0"+¥69 ‘€8 62°90L°6 96°T45°6L 00°99Z°£9T AY3ANID - Q00 3deag [eaoL
00°0 00°ZT9°T9 0070 0070 00°£T9°T9 IDNVIVE ONNd WO¥S ¥IISNVIL  06£-669-000-612
v6°6TT (68°87¢) 66°0€T 68726'T 00°6+9°T 1S3¥3INI  000-599-000-6+¥Z
6S°LL €6°50%'22 0£°5£5°6 L0° 965 LL 00000 00T SLIWY3d % SISNIDIT 000-9/p-000-6+2
TV¥3INID Q00 :3uswiJedaa
SINUIAIY :AJoba3eD Junodoy
ONIQIINg 6¥Z -pund
pasn (LewJouqy) [ewJoN (@seaJd2d) 9sesJoul  (|BWwJoOuqy) [BWION 19b6png uoLidLadosaa JaqunN 19
36ps ¥ 920Z/T€/T0 ?due|es 920Z/1€/T0 9Z0Z/1£/10 papuauy
9| qe| LeAv Jod AJLALIDV @dUe|BY ALA 9Z-S?¢

9Z0Z/TE/T0 40 SV =due|®EY
dIHSNMOL ATTOH ¥04 1d0d3¥ FANLIANILX3

ANV INNIAIA



0T/6 :obed Wd 05:¥0 9202/2ZT/20

(¥8 tvPE‘TIT) LETOZT'Y ¥8 e TT 00°0 ISIUNLIANTAXI R S3INNIAIY 40 13N
8€°0 88 ZV1'186 Y 00°0 17 258'8T 00°000°000°S SIYNLIANIAX3 TVLIOL
09°0 ¥0°86/.°696 % LETOTT Y 96°T0Z'0¢€ 00°000°000°S SIANNIATE IVLIOL

IGNNd INIWIAO¥AWI TVLIdYD - TOF pund
2570 88 ZVI'I86 ‘Y 00°0 ZT°/58°ST 00°000°000°‘S saJnaiLpuadx3
8€°0 88 ZFT'T86 T 00°0 ZL°L58'8T 00°000°000°S INIWIAOUAWI TVLIdYD - T06 1deq |eioL
8¢ 0 83 ZvT'I86'Y 0070 2L 2S8°8T 00°000°000°S SISNIAX3 7§ SIDIAUIS TIVH JIHSNMOL Q00-£/6-T06-T0¢
INIWIAOUdWI TVLIAVD T06 :3Iusuwidedeq
saJniLpuadx3y :Auobayed junodoy
09°0 +0°"86.'696 Y LE°QZT'Y 96°T0Z ‘0€ 00°000°000°S SaNUIADY
09°0 ¥0°86/°696'% LE°02T 'y 96°T0Z'0€ 00°000°000°S IvY¥3INID - 000 1daa |eiol
00°0 00°£66"2L¥2°T 00°0 00°0 00°£66°L¥2'T IDNVIVE ONNd WOYd ¥3I4SNVIL  06£-669-000-T0F
0070 00°€00°2S4°€ 0070 0070 00°€00°282°€ SANNd YIHLO WOMd SYI4SNVYL 000-669-000-TO0F
00°00T (96°102°0€) LET0ZT 'Y 96°T0Z'0¢ 00°0 1S3YWIINI  000-599-000-T0%
TVY3EN3D 000 :3Iuswisedaa
S3NUIAIY :AJobaled unoddv
ANNd INIWIAOUAWI TVLILYD TOf -pund
pasn (Lewsouqy) |BWJION (@seaJdag) aseaJdul (lewJouqy) |eWJON 19bpng uoLidraoseq JaqunN 1o
abps % 920Z/TE/T0 @due|eg 9Z0Z/TE/T0 920Z/1E/10 papuzuwy
9L ge[ LAY Jod AJLALIDY oue|eg alA 9Z-5¢

9Z0Z/T€/T0 40 SY @due|eg
dIHSNMOL ATTIOH ¥0d 1d0d3d FYNLIANIAX3I ANV INNIATY



£0°Z9T ' pSE TT +26°262 (€07 29T #SE) 00°0 ISIUNLIANIAXI ® SINNIAIY 40 L3N

6€°8T ¥0°89/°€66°6 2L°658°942 IS 6¥0°2s2°¢2 S8 LI8 'SP ZT SANNd TV - SIUNLIANIAXI TVLOL
0S°ST £070€6°LFE 0T £8°6LL° V0T v /88°/68°T SSTLI8SHZ ZT SANNd 7TV - S3INNIAIY IV.LOL
Is|eiol 1Joday
LT1°585'0S 11" ¥0€ (LT°585°'0S) 00°0 ISIUNLIANIAX3I ? SINNIAZY 40 L3N
86°9¢ €7°€/9°LST 00°£0Z 8€°T96 06 T9°¥£9°8¥Z SIUNLIANIAX3I TVLOL
¥ 9T 0t°85Z°807 LLTTTS TZ°9/£°0% T9°¥£9°8pZ SIANNIATY TVIOL
TANNd INVYD VLIdVD - £0# pund

88 °9¢ €2 €19 /ST 007202 2£°T196 06 19 €9 °8v7 sa4niLpuadx3

85°9¢ €2°€49" /ST 00°202 8£°T96'06 T9"¥E9 ‘817 AVILNO TVLIdVD - €06 1deqg [eloL

98°/9 679529 0070 00" +9Z'+1 6702012 OTLVANNO4 ALINNWWOD - AVILNO IVLIAYD (000-8/6-£06-£0¥
0T "9¢ £6°78L°SET 007202 8€°269°9/ SE°08V°2TZ YD LSNAL 3AvAW NITD - AVILNO IVLIAYD 000-Z/6-S06-E0+
0070 ZETEET'ST 0070 00°0 CETEET'ST AINVYD LI10W SITAVHD - AVILNO IVLIAVYD 000-9/6-£06-£0t

AVILNO TVLIdVD €06 :2usunJedaq
saJniLpuadx3 :AJob23ed unodoY

2 91 0v 852807 LLTTTS TZ°9/6°0% T9°¥£9‘8%7 SINUIAY
¥Z 9T 0t "8SZ°807 £L°T1S 1279450t T9°¥E9°8+2 IvY¥INID - Q00 3deag |eiol
0070 SET08%'ZTC 00°0 00°0 SET08Y 21T IONVIVE NN WOYd ¥IJSNVIL  06€-669-000-£0F
00°00T 00°0 00°0 +¥6°020'TZ ¥6°020°T2 NOILVANNOd ALINNWWOD 000-6£9-000-£0%
00 00T 00°0 0070 TETEET'ST ZETEET'ST SANNS LINVYD LLOW S3T¥VHD 000-+29-000-£0%
00°00T (S6°1ZZ't) LL°TTS S6°TZZ't 00°0 LSIYIAINTI  000-599-000-£0t

IVHENID 000 :3usunJgedaa
sanuaAeY :AJobazed 1unodov
aNNd INV¥D TVLIdVD £0% :pund

pasn (lewJdouqy) [BwJON (®seaJdaq) 9seaJdur  (|ewJouqy) [BWJON 196png uoridradsag JagunN 19
1bps ¥ 920Z/T1£/T0 @due|es 920Z/T£/T0 920Z/T£/T0 papuauy
3L qel LeAy Jod A1LALIDY @due|ed AlA 92-52

920Z/1€/T0 40 sSv =due|eg
dIHSNMOL ATTOH ¥0d4 1d0d3d¥ IYNLIANIAXI ANV INNIAIN



6/T :3bed

WY £1:60 920Z/£1/20

DNISS3ASSY /SZ :lusunuedaa

L6 LY e 6E0°Y 8E"GSE 99°¥ZL € 00°%92°2 NOTLVHLSINIWAY ¥IUNSYIYL - §5Z 3daag [elol
00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 0070 00°000°‘T SIASNIAX3 2 ONIDA0T 000-T98-SSZ-TOT
0C¢- €S 00°89¥% 00°0 00°2¢£S 00°000‘T AINIWISUNSWITY IOVITIN 000-098-SSZ-TOT
00°4¥ 00°S6L 00°0 00° 504 00°00S°‘T NOILINL %® SAaNS ‘sSand 000-0£8-SSZ-TOT
e " 8S Y€ 9LL'T g€ GSE 99 /8% 00°¥92'¥ ALI¥ND3S IVIDO0S 000-STZ-SSZ-TOT
NOLLVMISINIWAY ¥AINSYIUL SSZ :usuwidedaqg

85 0F 82°608°S 96°2¢8 2L°996'¢€ 00°922°6 ¥IYNSYIYL - £57 3doa |eaol
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°‘T S3ISNIAXT P ONIDA0T QQ0-T98-£SZ-TOT
00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 007000°‘T AINIWISANIWIIY 3IOVITIN 000-098-£SZ-TOT
0¥ 0¢ 00" V6T T 0070 00°90¢ 00°00S°T NOILINL % SANS ‘S3aNA 000-0£8-£5Z-TOT
£€°8S 82°S19°C 96" 278 2L°099°¢€ 00°922°9 ALTYND3S IVID0S 000-STZ-€£S2-TOT
YANSYIUL £5Z :usunaedsq

98°0 9T 206 00°0 P8 L 00°ST6 M3IA3¥ 40 Quvog - /7 1dea |eiol
00°0 00°00¢€ 0070 0070 00°00¢ ANIWISAUNGWIIY IOVITIN  000-098-/¥Z-TOT
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 NOILINL % SaNS ‘S3NA  000-0£8-L¥2-TOT
2879 91" Z0T 0070 ¥8° L 00°STT ALTYND3S VIDOS 000-STZ-L¥Z-TOT
M3IIATY 40 quvos ¢z :usundedsq

66°SE 50°842°S P S6E 5672962 00-9vz‘g NOILVYLSINIWAY §¥31D - 9TZ 3deg [elol
00°0 00°000°‘T 0070 00°0 00°000°‘T S3SN3dX3 7§ ONIDAOT 000-T98-9TZ-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘T ANIWISYNSWITY IOVITIN  000-098-9TZ-T0T
£€°€T 00°00£°T 00°0 007002 00°00S°‘T NOILINL % S9NS ‘S3nd 000-0£8-9TZ-TO0T
2€°8S S0°8/6°T ¥ S6¢E $6°/92'C 00°9%L‘% ALI¥ND3S IVID0S (000-STZ-9TZ-TOT
NOLLVALSINIWAY 371D 9TZ :1usulJedaqa

SE"9F 8Z°Sve'S 96" /¥S 2L 0ES ¥ 00°942°6 ¥¥3T1D - STZ idsa |eiol
(89°0) S2°900°T 00°0 (5£°9) 00°000°T SISNIAX3 B ONISAOT 000-T98-STZ-TOT
0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T INIWISANGWIIY 3IOVITIN  000-098-STZ-TOT
S¥-8s SZ €29 00°52 S2°9/8 00°00S°‘T NOILINL % S9NS ‘S3nd 000-0£8-STZ-TOT
££°8S 82°ST9°Z 96° 225 2L°099°¢ 00°947°9 ALI¥ND3S IVIDOS 000-STZ-STZ-T0T
Y3 STZ :usunaedsa

00°00T 00°0 00°0 SS§°GLL S§°S.L I YOLVYLSINIWAY YOSIAY¥3IANS - Z/T ideg [eiol
00°00T 0070 0070 S§°SLL L8S°SLL ALTYND3S IVIDOS 000-STZ-ZZT-TOT
I YOLVHISINIWAY dOSIA¥3dNS Z/T :3usuiJdedaq

60" LY 80°89¢€°'S 95°€S0°'T 267941 00°S¥T‘0T ¥OSIAYIANS - T/T 3deg |eloL
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00°000°T SISNIAXI B ONIDAOT 000-T198-TLI-TOT
0070 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 007000°T ANTWISUNGWITY IOVITIN  000-098-TLI-T0T
£L°09 00°86S 007008 00" 206 00°00S‘T NOILINL % SINS ‘S3aNd 000-0£8-T/T-TOT
TE°8S 80°0LL°T 95" €SS 6°¥L8°¢€ 00°5%¥9°9 ALTYND3S IVIDOS 0Q00-STZ-TZI-10T
HOSIANIMNS TZT :2uswidedsa

18 LT 6176202 00°0 I8 6t¥ 00°628°¢Z S33LSNYL JIHSNMOL - TOT 3dea [e3loL
00°0 00°00S 0070 00°0 007008 AINIW3SINGWI3Y 39V3TIW 000-098-TOT-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T NOILINL % Sans ‘S3nd 000-0£8-TOT-TOT
88 €Y 6T S48 00°0 T8°6%F 00°S20°‘T ALTEND3S IVIDOS 000-STZ-TOTI-TOT
S3JLSNUL dIHSNMOL TOT :3uswidedsa
seJniLpuadxa :AJobajed junoddv
aNNd TVE3N3D TOT -pund
pasn (LewJouqy) |BWJON (@seaJdag) 2SeaJddul  (|ewJouqy) |BWJION 196png uoLadrLudsaqa JagqunN 19

1bpg ¥ 920Z/TE/T0 ®dueles 9Z0Z/TE/T0 9Z02/T£/T0 papu=uy
2Lqel Leavy Jod AJLALIDY oue|ed ALA 97-52

9Z0Z/T€/T0 40 Sv due|eg
dTHSNMOL ATIOH ¥04d Ld0d3d FANLIANIAX3 ANV INNIATY



ONINNV1d

(28]

T0/ :3usunuedaa

00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00S°€ 00°00S‘¢€ SADIAYIS ALINNWWOD - (99 3daag [eioL
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00S ‘€ 00°00S‘¢ IDNVISISSY HLNOA 000-+¥8-099-T0T
SIDIANIS ALINNWWOD 099 :3uswidtedsqa

TE£° 04 ST"£92'0S 00°099°‘/¢ S8°9€0'6TT 00°00¢€ ‘69T SYI0M DIT8Nd - Ty 1deq [eaolL
00°00T 00°0 00°00S € 00°00S"£¢ 00°00S ‘€ 1D3C0¥d "0¥ ATI0OH "N 000-066-TF¥-TOT
00709 0t 22L' € 0070 097440728 00°008°‘9g 3ATYOTHD-"UINIVIW av0¥ Q00-9Z8-I+¥-T0T
98°08 00" ¥8.°% 0070 00°91Z°02 00°000°SZ TIAVED Qv0¥  000-SZ8-T¥+-T0T
€5°6¢ SL79%0°9 00°0 ST €5S6°¢ 00°000°0T SAVQ dNNV3TD  Q00-2Z8-Tvv-T0T
06°¢S 00°0TL ‘Y 007091 00°062°S 00°000°0T AY313IW3D  000-TZ8-T+¥-TOT
SNHEOM DIEnd THy :usuwldedsq

S8 2Z2°S08°200'¢ £9°686°Tt 6£°0€2 0T T9°S€0°202 v S3IDIAYIS TVYIN3D - z/Z 1deg 1oL
00°0 00°/69°€85°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°269°€8¢°¢ aNNd 1D3C0¥d TVLIdYD 0L T0#-$66-2/Z-TOT
0070 00°0%8°00Z 00°0 0070 00°0¥8 ‘007 1IVH dIHSNMOL - 3DIAY3IS 1834 000-166-7/Z-TOT
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007008 SNO3NVII3DSIW 000-S56-Z/Z-10T
91°s§ 0S°69S°T 0070 0S°0€6°T 00°00S°€ SIDILON V931 000-006-2£Z-T0T
Z.°96 9% 292 00°0 vSTLEL L 00°000°8 NOILINL % S4ANS ‘S3nd 000-0£8-2/Z-TOT
TI8° LT ET°ESL°S 0070 £8°9%Z°T 0070002 NOILVDOI4TIA0D 3DNVNIQYO Q00-028-2ZZ-T0T
€704 £6°68v°0¢ $8°099°62 Iv°659°¢s 007 SPT‘+OT IDNVYNILNIVW ¥ILNdWOD (000-9T8-2/Z-10T
£€°28 S8 PER €T 00°0 ST°S9T°9Z 00°000'0¢S AINYOLLY  000-+08-2/Z-T0T
€T°1 T9°/9£°SS 00°0 00°5€£9 T19°200°9S SIDIAY3S AILDVILINOD (000-208-7/7-T0T
v L6 00°00S 00°0 00°000°6T 00°00S'6T ¥OLIANV/LINVINNODDY 000-T08-2/Z-TOT
S vy 9" /€€'61 TE"€20°E $9°299°ST 00°000°S¢ S3ISNIXT ONILVYIJO 000-0%/-72Z-TOT
T2 ig 60°6/8°6S 579029 16798t S¢ 00°99¢ ‘S6 IDNVUNSNI I4IT/HLIVIH  000-0ZZ2-2.Z-TOT
22°28 69°842°02 €6°860°¢ TE°90L° 22 00°S8%‘€P NOISN3Id 000-0TZ-242-T0T
SIDIANIS TV¥ANID Z/Z :usuiJdedsqg

05°8/ 00°£5£°22 00°586°S 00°0£9°18 00°/86°£0T SISNIAX3A HNILVY3ILO vdivy - £9Z 1dag [e3olL
05782 00°/45¢€2Z 00°586°S 00°0£9°T8 00°/86°€0T SISNIAX3 ONILVYILO Vddv 000-0v/.-/9Z-TOT
SISNIdXT ONIIVEIHO Vdiv /97 :ijuswidedaqg

04 8% 69 TZS'vE £979ST ¢ TE"8L4L°CE 00°00€"29 S3I1¥3d0dd dIHSNMOL - 97 1deg |eiol
VAN 44 TL° L1522 0£°8€Z°T 88°28%°72 00°000°0S SYIVdIY ® IDNVNILNIVIW 000-0£6-597-TOT
8€°/S €L €09°Y 00°€8Z°T L8796T°9 007008 ‘0T SATLITILN 000-0Z6-$9Z-T0T
S0"€9 PP TOR 2 ££°6€9 95°860't 0070059 INOHd3T3IL  000-058-S9Z-T0T
S3T1¥3d0¥d JIHSNMOL S97 :3usuwiJedaq

06" €& 00°£58°2S 00°0 00" Z¥T‘2 00°000°SS SNOILD3T3 - 797 1deg [eioL
08°2T 00°00S ‘LT 00°0 00°008°Z 00°000°0Z S3ISN3IdX3 ONILVY3dO Q00-0¥/-Z9Z-TO0T
(To"'D 00°€5¢°s¢ 00°0 (00" €s¢8) 00°000°‘S¢ SATUVIVS NOILD3T3 Q00-80/-79Z-TOT
SNOILID3T3 797 :1uswiJedaa

¥E " 2€ 0§°290°/2 §/°952°2 0S°/£6°2T 00°000 ‘0¥ AN3W3IDA04NT 300D - T97 1deg [eaolL
€ 2¢€ 05°290'£2 §2°95Z2°¢C 0S°286°7T 007000 ‘0¥ SIDIAYIS QILOVYLNOD (000-Z08-T9Z-T10T
IN3WIDHOINI 300D T9Z :3usuitedsa

257 /¢ 00°/89°6/ 00°045°6 00°058° L% 00°/£5°/22T ONISS3ISSV - /67 1daqg |eioL
FARAS 0074896/ 00°045°6 00°0S8‘L¥ 00°4£5°22T SIDIAYIS A3LDOVHINOD 000-Z08-/SZ-TOT
ONISS3SSY /GZ :usuwiuedag
saJnlLpuadx3 :Auo6a3ed Junoddv
GNNd TV¥3INID TOT :pund
pasn (lewJouqy) |BwJON (9seaJdaq) 8sesddur  (|ewJouqy) [BWJON 1sbpng uoLadiLaosag JaqunN 19

36ps ¥ 920Z/TE/T0 @due|es 9202/T€/T0 920Z/T€/10 papusury
9|ge| Leay Jod A1LALlov Jue|es AlA 97-S7

920Z/1£/10 40 Sv @due|eg

dIHSNMOL ATTOH 04 1¥0d3¥ FANLIANIAXI ANV INNIATY



6/

< :abed

<

WY €T:60 920Z/£1/20

(TE"8TZ 8SE‘P) (£8°662°60T) (58" 20€"59S) (9T°925'€26 ‘%) :SIYNLIANIAX3 B SINNIAIY 40 13N
8Y°TT TE"STZ 8SE‘ ¥V £€8°66Z°60T S8°/0£"'S9S 9T 925°€Z6' Y SIUNLIANILAXTI TVLIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 S3NNIATY TVLOL

1aNNd TVH¥3NID - TOT pund
8V TT T£°8TZ'8SE‘¥ £8°66Z 60T 68" 20595 91"9Z5°€%6'¥ saJnlLpuadx3y
60" 12 £T°ZT0°T 00°0 £8°22€ 00" 0vE‘T SIvaddv 40 Q¥v08 9HNINOZ - $0Z 3da2g [eiol
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S IN3WISUNIWIIY 3OVIIIW 000-098-+0Z-TOT
L8° %9 €T 441 0070 L87CC¢ 00°00S NOILINL & $S8nS “S3na Q00-0£8-¥0/-T0T
00°0 00" 00€& 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ SIDIAYIS A3LDOVILNOD (Q00-208-¥0/-TOT
00°0 00°0F 00°0 00°0 00" 0¥ ALIHMND3S IWIDO0S 000-STZ-+¥0Z-TOT
STV3ddV 40 QUv0d SNINOZ +0/ :3lusuiuedsa
65 €S 00°S8T'€T 05°800°2 00°£22°ST 00" 7Tt 8¢ NOILVYLSINIWAY ONINOZ - z0Z 3daa [elol
0070 007008 0070 00°0 00°008 S3ISN3IdX3 ® ONIDAOT 000-T98-70/-TOT
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S§ AN3IW3SYNGWIIY 3IOVITIN  000-098-20/-T10T
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007008 NOILINL % S9NS ‘S3Nd (Q00-0€8-Z0/-TOT
6T LS 00" 0ET'TT 05°256'T 00°048°v1 00°000°92 SIDIAYIS QILOVYINOD 000-208-70Z-TOT
£2° 88 00°5S¢ 00°TS 00" 4SE 007219 ALI™ND3S IVI20S 000-STZ-20/-TOT
NOLLVYLSINIWAY SNINOZ Z0/ :3lusuiuaedaq
£8 v vZ LSy 00°86L°¢ 9L L' ve 00°Z6T'0Z ONINNYId - TOZ 3dsa [e3lol
0070 007008 00°0 00°0C 00°00S LINIWISAYNEWIITY 3OVITIN  000-098-T0L-T0T
T¢°SY L87L¥S 00°0 ET 2st 00°000°T NOILINL % S8NS ‘S3nd Q00-0£8-TOZ-T0T
[0) 74 L277658°C 00°89T €4°L0v°6 00700021 SIDIAYIS ¥3IINIONI Q00-ZT8-TOZ-TOT
T€°92 05°26L'6¢ 00°0£9°¢€ 05202 %T 00°000‘+S SADIAYIS ¥IANNYId 000-TI8-TOL-TOT
ST°S 00°S68°T 00°0 007 S0T 0070002 SIDIAYIS QILOVHINOD (000-208-T0Z-TO0T
08°6¢ 09°91v 00°0 [0} AR-V44 00°269 ALTIND3IS IVIDOS 000-STLZ-TOL-TOT
SNINNV1d TOZ :3jusuwisedaqa
saJaniLpuadx3 :AJobajed unodov
aNNd TVY3N3D TOT -pund
pesn (lewJouqy) [BuUION (esea4d3Q) 2seaJdUI (LewJouqy) [BWJON 19bpng uoLidLadsaa JagqunN 19
16pa % 9Z0Z/TE/T0 2due|es 920Z/TE/TO0 920Z/1E/T0 papuauy
9qel LeAv Jo4 A3LALIOV Idoue|RY ALA 92-9¢

dIHSNMOL ATTOH ¥0d 1d0d3d FANLIANIAXI ANV INNIA3IY

9202/T€/T0 JO Sv @due|eg



@
o

(98°2/0°92) (L¥"852'T29) (PT-€22°'€T2'T) (00" 9¥8°'6£Z°T) ISIYNLIANIAX3 ® SINNIATY 40 L3N
06726 98°27/0°9¢ L¥°SSL'TT9 VI €LL°€T2 T 00°9¥8°6€7 T SIYNLIANIAX3 TVLIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SANNIATY TVLOL
*INIWSSISSY TVIDI4S ADNIOWIWI ANV IWI4 - 907 pund
0626 98°7/0°'92 Ly SSL°T29 PT E€LLETZ'T 00" 9¥8°6EZ‘T saJniLpuadx3y
0646 98°220°92 Ly 5SL°T29 YT ELL'€TT'T 00°9¥8'6£Z°T ADN3IDYIWI ANV IYI4 - g¢f¢ 1dag |elolL
00°0 0S°445°ST 00°0 00°0 0§°2.5°S2Z ADNVIVE ANNd OL ¥34ASNVAL 06E-566-8£E-907
00°00T 0070 05°€99°TZ9 0S°89T°€TZ T 0S"89T‘€TZ'T V420N - S3IDIAYIS AILOVYUINOD 000-Z08-8££-907
£6°pS 9€°S6¥ L6716 9" 09 00°00T‘T S3ISN3IdX3 ONILYY¥3IHO 000-0t/-8€E£-907
ADNIDYIWI ANV I¥Id Q€€ :3usuiJedaq
saJniLpusdx3y :AJobajied junoddv
INIWSSISSV TVID3dS ADNIDWIWI ANV I¥I4 90z :pund
pasn (lewsouqy) |eWwJloN (e@seaudaq) aseadour (lewJdouqv) [EWJION 19bpng uoLidLaosag JaqunN 19
1bps % 920Z/TE/T0 @due|es 9Z0Z/T£/10 920Z/TE/T0 papusuy
SLqeLLleav dod AQLALIOV 2Juejes alA 9z-52

dTHSNMOL ATI0H Y04 1¥0d3¥ JINLIANIAXI ANV

920Z/T&/T0 40 sV @due|eg

ANN3IATYA



6/% :39bed

WY €160 920Z/€1/20

(52°869°'vT1) 00°0 (69°ST#‘T) (#6"ETT'9TT) ISIUNLIANIAXI B SINNIATIY 40 L3N
i SZ°869°'¥TT 0070 69°STY'T ¥6 ETT 9TT S3IYNLIANIAX3 TVLIOL
00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 SINNIATY TV.LOL
ISANNS 93d - £TZ pund
&L S$Z°869'$TT 00°0 69°STv'T 6" ETT'9TT saJ4niLpuadx3
Gl L SZ°869 ' ¥TT 00°0 69°ST¥'T $6"€TT'9TT 93d - €17 1dea [eiolL
ZZ°1T ST 869 ¥TT 00°0 69 STP'T P66 ETT'9TT S3ISNIAXT ONILVYIHO 000-0F/-ETZ-£T2Z
93d £IZ :luaunJedaq
seJnaLpuadxa :AJ40633ed Junoddv
SANNd 93d £TZ -pund
pasn (lewJouqy) [BWJION (@seaJ4d2d) ISe3JDUI (lewJdouqy) |[ewJoN 196png uoLidLJdsaa JIquNN 19
16pg % 920Z/TE/T0 @dueles 9Z0Z/TE/T0 9202/TE/T0 popuauy
dlqe| Leay J0od AILALIDY @due|ed AlA 92-5¢

9Z0Z/T€/10 40 SV @due|eg
dIHSNMOL ATIOH d0d 1d0d3d IANLIANIAIX3

ANV JNN3IATY



IKia)

(00°T£0°2ZT) 00°0 00°0 (00 1£0'22T) ISIUNLIANIAXT B SINNIAIY 40 13N
00°0 00°T€0°Z2T 0070 00°0 00°T€0°22T SIAUNLIANILXI TIVLIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 S3INN3IATY TVLOL

ISANND 1DV O¥L3W - $TZ pund
00°0 00°TE0'22T 00°0 00°0 00°TE0 22T SaJnl Lpuadx3
00°0 00°TE0'2ZT 00°0 00°0 00°T€0'2ZT 1OV 0¥13W - $TZ 1dsg |eioL
00°0 00°T€0°22T 0070 0070 00°TE€0 22T S3ISNIAX3 ONILWHYIHO Q00-0vZ-+1Z-+1Z7

1OV O¥13W $TZ :uswidedag

saJniLpuadx3 :Auob23e) junodov

SANNd 1OV O¥13W +TZ :pund

pasn (lewJouqy) |ewJdoN (®@seeJdaq) 3SeaJour (lewtouqy) [eWJON 1abpng uoLidrLadsag JaqunN 19
16ps ¥ 9Z0Z/T£/T0 @due|eg 920Z/1£/10 920Z/TE/T0 papusuy

9Lqel LeAy Jod AJLALIDY due|ed AlA 9Z-¢2

920Z/1£/T0 40 SV @due|eg

dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥04 1d0d3d IINLIANIAXI ANV INNIATY



9Z02/TE/T0 40 SY @due|eg

dIHSNMOL ATTOH ¥0d 1d0d3d FANLIANIdX3

= B/ ook — — - Bl W €Ti60 9207/€1/20
(20°2£6'18) (607666 "'TT) (86°£62"£8) (00997 '6ET) 1SIYNLIANIAX3 @ SINNIATY 40 13N
89729 20°2.6'TS 60°666'TT 86°€62"'/8 00°99Z'6€T SIYNLIANIAX3 TVLIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SANNIAIY TVLO0L
:ONIQIINg - 6#Z pund
89729 207226 "'1S 60°666'TT 86°£62'/8 007997 '6€T sa4nlLpuadx3
29°29 20°246° 1S 60°666 1T 86°£67'/8 00°99Z ‘6€T NOILD3IdSNI OSNIQIINg - T/ZE 3dag [BioL
€€°8S 0S-zZ0v L2 057 08%°S 0S"£9¢€°8¢ 00°992°S9 aNNd Tv¥3N3ID OL 3Ng ¥08v1 Q00-ZP6-TLE-6¥L
€€°8S 0070062 00°008°T 00°00S ‘0T 00°000‘8T AINIWAYd 3Sv3I1 000-T¥6-TLE-6¥%C
0070 007008 00°0 00°0 00°00S NOILINL %® S8NS ‘S3na 000-0£8-TZE-6%C
GS°0TT (ev-2£9°'0) 65°8T0°S €v°L£9° 42 00°000°SZ YOLDIJSNI ONIATING Q00-508-TLE-64C
86°S¢E S6°90Z°'6T 0070 S0"€6.2°0T 00°000'0€ SIASNIAXI ONILVY3Id0 Q000-0FL-TLE-6¥%2Z
NOILD3I4SNI ONIQ1INg T/E :3Iuswidedsqa
saJniLpuadx3 :AJo6a3ed Junodov
ONIAIINgG 6%Z -pund
pasn (LewJouqy) |ewJdoN (@seaJd2q) 9SesJdoulr (lewJouqy) |ewdoN 19b6png uoLxdrLudsaa J3aqunN 19
1bps % 9Z0Z/T£/T0 3>ue|es 9Z0Z/T£/T0 9Z0Z/TE/T0 papuswy
2LgeL LeAY Jod AJLALIODV 9oue|es QLA 9Z-5¢

ANV 3INN3IA3Y



(88" ZFT TI86 1) 00°0 (2T°£58°8T) (00°000°000°S) ISIUNLIANIAX3 B SINNIAIY 40 13N

8€°0 88 ZFT 186 Y 00°0 L 2S8°8T 00°000°000°S S3IUNLIANIAX3 TVLOL
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 S3INN3AIY TVLOL
1ONNS INFWIAOYAWI VLI4YD - TOv pund
8€°0 88 ZFL'T86 ‘Y 00°0 ZL°/S8°'8T 00°000°000°S saJniLpuadx3
8£°0 88 ZFT 186 Y 00°0 T /S8°8T 00°000°000°S ANIWIAOUAWI VLIAYD - T06 1dea |eaol
8€°0 88 ZYT'T86 ¥ 00°0 ZT/S8°8T 00°000°000°S SISNAAX3A B SIDIAYIS TIVH JIHSNMOL 0Q00-£/6-T06-TOF

ANIWIAOUAWI TVLIAVD T06 :IuswiJedag
saJanlLlpuadx3 :AJobazed junodov

GNNd INIWIAOQYAWI TVLIAVD TOb :pund

pasn (lewJouqy) |[BwWJION (@seauda3q@) aseadour (lewJouqy) [eWJON 38bpng uoLidLadsag JaqunN 19
1bps % 920Z/TE/T0 =due|es 920Z/T£/T0 920Z/T£/10 papusuy
9|qe| LeAy Jod A3LALIDOV sdue|eg alA 9Z-52

9Z0Z/TE/T0 40 Sv 9due|eg
dTHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d4 1¥0d3¥ IANLIANIAX3 ANV INNIAIY



6/6 :abed

(SS°808°T18'6)

(6E° 192" €¥ L)

(9T°609‘2£6°T)

(T2 2TH' 684 TT)

Wy £T:60 mNOW\mH\No

SSIUNLIANIAX3 % SIANNIAIY 40 13N

£L79T SS"808°IT8‘6 6E T9Z E¥/ 9T 609246 T T /TH'682°TT SANN4 71V - SIUNLIANIAX3 V1ol
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SANNd TV - S3NNIATY VIOL
:s|eiol 1uodey
(£2°€29"4ST) (00" £02) (8€°T96°06) (19" ¥£9'8+v2) 1SIUNLIANIAX3 % S3INNIAZY 40 13N
86°9¢ €T7€49" ST 00°£02 8€°T196°06 19" ¥E9°'8%Z SIYNLIANIAXI TVLIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 S3INNIATY TV.IOL
1ONNd LNV¥D TVLIdVD - £0y pund
86 °9¢ £2°£/9" /ST 00°20¢ 8E°T96°'06 19 vE9 8%2 saJ4nlLpuadx3
86 9¢ £27°€29°45T 00°£0Z 8€°T96'06 T9 ¥£9°8%Z AVILNO IVLIdYD - £06 1dag |elol
98749 ¥6°952°9 00°0 00°¥9Z°'$1 ¥6°020'TZ OILVANNOd ALINNWWOD - AYILNO IVLIAYD 000-8.6-£06-£0%
0T"9¢ L6°2Z8L"SET 00°£02 8€°269°94 SET08Y 2T W9 LSNY¥L 3AvAW N3TD - AVILNO TVLIAYD 000-//6-£06-50t
0070 ZETEET ST 00°0 00°0 TETEET'ST INVYD LIOW SITUVHD - AVILNO TVLIdAYD 000-9/6-506-£0%
AVILNO TVLIdVD £06 :luswlJedaqd
saJniLpuadxa :AJobazed junoddv
GNNd INVED TVLIdVD £0b :pund
pasn (lewJouqy) |BWJION (@seaddad) IsedJdUI (lewJouqy) |BwJON 126png uoLadLaosaq JaqunN 19
316pg % 920Z/TE/T0 @2duejeg 9Z0Z/TE/TO 9Z0Z/TE/T0 papusuy
3Lqe| LeAY 404 AJLALIDY Idue|eg QLA 97-57
9Z0Z/TE/T0 4O SY @due|eg

dIHSNMOL ATI0OH d0d 1d0d3¥ IUNLIANISXI ANV INNIATY






00°00£ HOOTd ANT ® ONINVITO NVI SHIVd3d 8 IONVYNILNIVIA 000-0£6-592-T0T
C¢T'16T Sond SHIVd3IH B IONYNILNIVIN 000-0€6-59¢-T0T
00°0s¢ LINIVIA HIHSINONILX3 3914 TTVH dML SHIVd3d ® JONYNILNIVIW 000-0€6-59¢-T0T
9’11 a4 AT10H "N B0VET - SHIWNSNOD S3ILTILN 000-0€6-59¢-T0T
SC'6 Qd ATTOH "N S9FET - SHIWNSNOD S3ILLN 000-0¢6-59¢-T0T
T0°Sev TIVH dML- SHIWNSNOD SAILAILN 000-0¢6-59¢-101
CS'SE6 TIVH dML - SHIWNSNOD S3LLLN 000-0¢6-59¢-T0T
LTIV IANOHd313L 000-058-59¢-T0T
€9°€TT INOHdI13L 000-0$8-592-T0T
S311H3d0Hd dIHSNMOL §92 Juswuedsq

2e'789'T INIWIDHOANT 3Q0D 192 wawuedaqiero]

L5°L6E JONIYIAINQD S20T ONIYdS HOSIAHIANS LSISSY/32404N3 300D 000-208-192-T0T

§/'952°C JONIHIINOD STOT ONIddS HOSIAY3dNS LSISSY/30404N3 3A0D 000-208-TS¢Z-T0T
INIWIDHOANT 30D 19T wawuedaq

007665 NOILYYLSINIWAY Y43YNSY3IYL 5T Juawnedaq 1830

———

00°665 43IYNSYIFL "Q-ILNLILSNI SH4IHNSY3YHL NOILINL® SANs ‘sand 000-0£8-55¢-101
NOILVYLISINIWAY H39NSYIYL 652 uawnedag

00°'s¢ ¥Y310 §TZ wawnedaqieiol
00°s¢ dYNIGIM VLW NOILINL® $8NSs ‘sand 000-0€8-ST¢-T0T
NYI1D STE -wswnedaq

¢L'8C6 HOSIAYIANS TLT uswnedaqgielo]
CL'858 JONIHIINOD STOT ONIYdS S3SN3dX3 B ONIDAO1 000-T98-TLI-TOT
00°0L JONIHIINQD ST0C ONIYdS INIWISHNEGWITY IOVITIW 000-098-TLT-T0T
YOSIAY3dNS T£T wswuedag

ANN4TV43INIO TOT -pung

wnowy uonduoasaq 283 aun JaquinN 19

9210AU| #719

N3O ‘aVS :SINNODOV ANVE
Qlvd ANV N340 d31SOdNN ANV d31S0d
9¢0¢/81/20 - 920¢/¢¢/10 S31vA 1SOd

dIHSNMOL ATTOH 404 1HOd3d NOILNGIYLSId 3DI0ANI

920¢/ET/C0



z0'zeese S3DIAY3S TYYINTD 22 Wswnedaq 1e10]
00°Z1¢ S3DILON Tv93T S3DILON YO 000-006-2/Z-10T
66°66 NIV Y3LNdIWOD W INOHAITIL "ONILYYIE0 FONVYNILINIVIA H3LNdIWOD 000-918-2/Z-10T
00°00€ dOLdv134310 -TT SMOANIM JONYNILNIVIN H31NdIWOD 000-918-2/2-10T
00°LVETT $334 SVVYS ANOT0 vRsy JONVYNILNIVIN HILNdWOD 000-918-2£Z-10T
00'T£8Y £T 934-92 934 -334 TVNNNY v3Sg FONYNILINIVIN H3LNdWOD 000-818-T£2-T0T
06°6/8°C LOWHINOD 3DIAYIS 9202 HOYYIN -NV[ JONVYNILINIVIW HILNdWOD 000-918-2/2-T0T
00°ST INIWIOHOANT FINVYNIAHO AINYHOLLY 000-708-2£2-10T
0S°18T dMLSA3I4SITIO AINYHOLLY 000-¥08-2£Z-10T
00°68 SINN3Q NOY SA dML AINYOLLY 000-708-2£Z-10T
00°S5S SHIALLYIW TYHINID AINYOLLY 000-708-Z£Z-10T
01°628°¢ dMLSATIASITTIO AINYHOLLY 000-708-2£Z-T0T
G5'9TEC SINN3Q NOY SA dML AINYOLLY 000-708-2£2-T0T
00°0ST SYILIVIW TYYINID AINYOLLY 000-v08-TLZ-T0T
00'%T TYLINIY 437002 HILYM SISNIdXT ONILYHIHO 000-0%£-2£Z-T0T
S6'1Z HILYM S3ISNIdX3 ONILYYIdO 000-0%£-2£Z-T0T
7998 SINAWILVLS ALYIdOYd T¥NOSHId 9202 S3ISNIdXI ONILYYIdO 000-0%£-2LZ-T0T
619 INIVIA H3LNdIWOD W INOHAITIL “ONILYHIdO S3ISNIdX3I ONILVYHI4O 000-0¥£-€£2-T0T
9T ISV $311ddNS 301440 S3ISNIAXI ONILYHIdO 000-0v£-CLT-TOT
8TZrT 9T/vIE-92/S/T S3ISNIAXI ONILVHIO 000-0v£-2L2-T0T
00°£05 39YIS0d S3ISN3AdX3 ONILYHIdO 000-0%£-2LZ-T0T
Sv°99 TVINIH IANIHOYIW 3OVISOd SISNIAXT ONILYYIdO 000-0v£-ZLZ-T0T
80°1GZ 920Z 934 '® NVI 404 ALIAYSIA/341 JONVYNSNI 341/HLTVIH 000-0Z/-ZLZ-T0T
SIDINLIS IVHINID TLE -uawuedag

082282 S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHIdO VdHY £9Z wswuedaq 1830
05°228°L 920 NYI ONIMOTd MONS YSH10 SISNIAXI ONILYHIMO VdHY 000-0v£-£92-T0T
S3ISNIXT ONILYHIJO VdHY £9T wawuedsqg

TsLee'e $31143d0dd dIHSNMOL S92 watueds( jelol
wunowy uonduasag 2s9(] aun RqWNN 19

3oloAU| #19
N39 ‘avS :SINNOJIV NV
dIvd ANV N3dO Q31SOdNN ANV a31S0d
9z02/81/20 - 9202/22/10 S31va 1SOd

dIHSNMOL ATIOH 404 140d3Y NOILNGIYLSIA IDIOANI 9zZ0Z/€T/20



0r'659

9¢-S1-10 0L 92-T0-T0

HOL1O3dSNITVOINYHOIW

000-£L08-TLE-6VC

ov'v6L 9Z-ST-T0 0L 92-10-T0 4O103dSNI T¥0I1410313 000-908-T/E-6VC
ogeeg'e 9¢-ST-T0 0L 9Z-T0-T0 4OL03dSNIONIATING 000-508-T/E-61C
NOILD34SNIONIQTING TLE -uawedaq
9NIQ1INgG 61 :pund
95'88 INIWSSISSY TVI03dS AONTOYIWI ANV 3414 902 pundelol
95°88 ADNIOYIWI ANV 3414 8€€ wawpedaqielo]
== o ———————
80°¢E Q4 L102S NOTAN - INYHAAH T13M S3ISNIXI ONILYH3AdO 000-0%£-8€£-902
v LT PUVTHSIH - INYHAAH T1IM SASNIdX3 ONILYHIdO 000-0%£-8€€-902
vz a4 4404739 - INYHAAH T13M $3ISNIdXI ONILYHAdO 000-0t/-8€€-90T
AONIODYIWI ANV FdI4 8£€ -uawniedsq
INTWSSISSY TVIDIdS AONIDYIWI ANV 3414 90T :pun4
85°9¥Z°09 ANN4 TYYINTS TOT pungieiol
05°£56'T NOILYHLSININGY ONINOZ Z0Z Wuswinedaq 1ei0]
05°/G6'T HIANIVLIY ATHLNOW dIHSNMOL -SZ 03d S3DIAY3S AILOVHINOD 000-208-20/-T0T
NOILYYLSINIWAY ONINOZ 20/ :uswuedaq
00°0£9° HNINNY1d T0Z uswuedsqieio]
s
00°0€9 YINIVLIY ATHLNOW dIHSNMOL-52 03d $30IAYIS HINNYd 000-TT8-T0/-T0T
00°000°¢ S3DIAHIS ONINOZ -5Z 03a S3DIAHIS HINNY 000-TT8-T0Z-TOT
HNINNYd TOL :uawuedsq
00708 SHHOM 2119Nd Ty uswnedagielo]
0008 92/92/T NO TYAOW3IY MONS AY431IWID 000-1Z8-Tt-10T
SHYOM DIN8Nd T Juswuedag
wunowy uonduasag 283 aul 13quWINN 19
adl0AU| #19

N39 ‘avS :SINNODJIV JINVE
aivd ANV N3dO d3LSOdNN NV 031S0d
920¢/81/20 - 9¢02/2¢/10 S31va 1SOd
dIHSNMOL AT10H 404 140434 NOILNGI|d1S1a 3DI0ANI

9202Z/e1/20



¥%°599°G9

00'89T aNNd INVY9 TVLIdYD
0£29T‘S ONIa1INg
95798 NIWSSISSY T7103dS ADNIOHIWI ANV 3414
85791209 aNN4 vd3InN3o
=== ANN4 A9 STVLOL -
00'89T ANN4 LNVYO TYLIdYD €07 pund 1810
00°89T AYTLNO TV1IdYD £06 Wwawuedaq 1210
00°89T LINd3d 37193 QVALSWHYS  INYHO LLOW STTHYHD - AVTLNO TVLIdYD 000-9£6-€06-£0F
AY1LNO TVLIdVYD £06 Juswnedsq
ANN4 INVYO TY1IdYD £0% :pund
0£°29T’s 9NIQTING 672 pund 1210
0€'Z9T‘S NOILOIJSNI ONIQTING T4E wawuedsq el
—
0T'SLY 8Z-GT-10 0L 92-T0-TO HOLD3IdSNI ONIGWNTd 000-808-TLE-6VT
wunowy uonduosag 2s83(] auI JsquinN 19
ER] ] #19

N3O ‘avs :SINNOJIV MNYd
divd ANV N3dO d3LSOdNN ANV a31S0d
9¢0¢/81/20 - 9202/2¢/10 S31va 1S0d
dIHSNMOL ATTOH HO4 19043 NOILNGIYLSIA IDI0ANI 920¢/eT/20



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Derek Burton, Trustee
. Ryan Matson, Trustee

:Il[(‘])g{}'ir?wﬁi];:g Michael McCanney, Trustee

Holly, ﬁlf: ABAAD Richard Kinnamon, Trustee

(248) 634-9331

RESOLUTION 2026-03:
GUIDELINES FOR POVERTY EXEMPTIONS

WHEREAS, the adoption guidelines for poverty exemptions is within the purview of the Township
Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, the homestead of persons who, in the judgment of the Board of Review, by reason of
poverty, are unable to contribute to the public charges is eligible for exemption in whole or part
25%. 50%, 75%, or 100% exemption from taxation under Public Act 253 of 2021 (MCL 211.7u);
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to PA 253 of 2021, Holly Township, Oakland County adopts the following
guidelines for the Board of Review to implement. The guidelines shall include but not be limited
to the specific income and asset levels of the claimant and all persons residing in the household;

To be eligible, a person shall do all of the following on an annual basis:

I; Be an owner of and occupy as a homestead the property for which an exemption is
requested.
2. File a claim with Board of Review accompanied by two years Federal and State income

tax returns, Senior Citizens Homestead Property Tax Credit Form MI-1040CR-1 or General
Homestead Property Tax Claim form MI-1040CR-4 for all persons residing in the homestead.

3. Produce a valid drivers’ license or other form of valid identification.

4. Produce a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the property for which an
exemption is requested.

3, Meet the federal poverty income standards for the prior tax year as defined and determined
annually by the United States Department of Health and Human Services.

6. The application for an exemption shall be filed after January 1, but before the day prior to
the last day of Board of Review.

1. Any additional eligibility requirements as determined by the Township Board of Trustees.
8. Applicant must provide a current pay stub, if employed or other documented sources of

income such as a Statement from Social Security Administration and/or the Michigan Social
Services as to monies paid to applicants during the previous year, and a signed Form 4988
(attached).
9. The total value of assets owned by the applicant and each member of the applicant’s

household shall not exceed $50.000.00- the asset guidelines adopted by the Holly

Township Board of Trustees as follows:

HOLLY TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2026-03 Page | of 2



Office of the Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301
Fax: 248-634-5482

HT

George A. Kullis, Supervisor
Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Derek Burton, Trustee

Ryan Matson, Trustee

]il(?gyc.irv?ml};g Michael McCanney, Trustee
Holly, MT 48442 Richard Kinnamon, Trustee

(248) 634-9331

Asset Guidelines

As required by PA 390 of 1994, all guidelines for poverty exemptions as established by
the governing body of the local assessing unit SHALL also include an asset level test.
The purpose of an asset test is to determine the resources available (cash and fixed assets
and property that could be converted to cash) that could be used to pay property taxes in
the year the poverty exemption is filed.

The following asset test shall apply to all applications for poverty exemption:

o The applicant shall not have “liquid” (cash) assets, excluding the value of the
principal_residence subject to the exemption request, in _excess of two (2) times the
amount of the estimated tax obligation of the current assessment. For example, if the
tax obligation is 33,000, the maxinum liquid assets are $6,000 (53,000 x 2).

° An_applicant’s homestead _and principal vehicle(s) shall be excluded from
consideration as an_asset. All other property, including all other persons residing in the
household, shall be included as an_asset. Property shall include, but is not limited to:
cash, savings, stocks, mutual funds, certificates of deposit, insurance commodities, coin
collections, art, motor vehicles, recreation vehicles, excess land etc.

° The applicant shall not have other total assets (fixed assets or other property,
excluding the value of the principal residence and principal vehicle subject to the
exemption request) in excess of ten (10) times the amount of the estimated tax oblieation
of the current assessment. For example, if the tax obligation is $2,000, the maxinmum
total of other assets is $20,000 (32,000 x 10).

HOLLY TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2026-03



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Derck Burton, Trustee
o Ryan Matson, Trustee
Ho“y '.I'?ml.nl’ Michael McCanney, Trustee

102 Civic Drive ; : .
Holly, M1 48442 Richard Kinnamon, Trustee

(248) 634-0331

WHEREAS: a poverty if a person meets all eligibility requirements in the statute, the Board of
Review must grant an exemption equal to a-100%-teduetion-in-taxable-value 25%, 50%, 75%, or

100% reduction_in_taxable value.

WHEREAS, Public Act 253 of 2020 amended MCL 211.7u related to poverty exemptions. PA 253
of 2020 lists the specific percentage reductions in_taxable value that may be used by the Board of
Review in granting a poverty exemption.

WHEREAS, MCL 211.7u(5) states that if a person claiming the poverty exemption nieets all
eligibility requirements, the Board of Review shall grant the poverty exemption, in whole or in part,

as follows:

Reduction Calculation

1. a full exemption equal to a 100% reduction_in_taxable value for the year in which _the
exemption is granted; or

2. A partial exemption equal to a 75% reduction_in_taxable value for the year in which the
exemption is granted; or

3. A partial exemption equal to_a 50% reduction in taxable value for the year in which the
exemption is granted; or

4, A partial exemption equal to a 25% reduction in taxable value for the year in which the
exemption is granted,

No other method of calculating taxable value may be utilized, except for those percentage reductions
specifically authorized in statute, or any other percentage reduction approved by the State Tax

WHEREAS, in order to ease the burden on taxpayers, the assessor and the Board of Review and
to ensure that all taxpayers have an equal opportunity to be heard by the Board of Review, the
Township of Holly hereby resolves, according to provisions of MCL 211.30(8) of the General
Property Tax Act, that the Board of Review shall receive letters of protest regarding assessments
from resident taxpayers from the first Tuesday in March until it adjourns from the public
hearings for which it meets to hear such protests. All notices of assessment change and all
advertisements of Board of Review meetings are to include a statement that the resident
taxpayers may protest by letter to the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED that in order to conform with the provisions of
P.A. 253 of 2021, this resolution is hereby given immediate effect and will stay in effect for
subsequent years until amended or voided.

HOLLY TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2026-03 Page 3 of 2



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Derek Burton, Trustee
- Ryan Matson, Trustee

::i._(? él Erv?:}l)srlij:g Michael MeCanney, Trustee

Holly, ML 48449 Richard Kinnamon, Trustee

(248) 634-0331

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Review shall
follow the current year to_date Published Federal Guidelines and Federal Poverty Income
Standards (as amended from time to time) in granting or den ying an exemption.

ADOPTED by the Holly Township Board of Trustees this 18" day of February 2026.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Clerk’s Certificate

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Holly, Oakland County, Michigan,
hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township
Board at a regular meeting held on the 18" day of February, 2026, at which meeling a quorum was present and
remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file in the records in my office; (3) the meeting was conducted,
and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have been
made available as required thereby,

Karin S. Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

HOLLY TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2026-03 Page 4 of 2



=%
e

MCKENNA i

2025 Annual Planning Report

February 3, 2026

Board of Trustees and Planning Commission
Holly Township
102 Civic Drive
Holly, M| 48442

RE: 2025 Annual Report of Activities by the Planning Commission

INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE

As required per the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (MPEA) Act 33 of 2008, as amended, the Planning
Commission shall submit a report of its 2025 activities:

“A planning commission shall make an annual written report to the legislative body concerning its
operations and the status of planning activities, including recommendations regarding actions by
the legislative body related fo planning and development.”

In addition to fulfilling this requirement, the Annual Report increases information-sharing between staff, boards,
commissions, and the governing body and assists with these entities with anticipating, preparing, and budgeting
for upcoming priorities.

MEMBERSHIP
Below are the Planning Commission members who were active in 2025:

Glen Mitchell, Chairperson
Ray Kerton, Vice Chairperson
Ben Armstead, Secretary
Michael McCanney, Trustee
Leslie Jorgensen

Derek Sommer

Chuck Stoner

SN o L0 =

2025 MEETINGS

The Planning Commission met ten (10) times in 2025. The meetings were held at the Holly Township Offices
(Upstairs) on the second Wednesday of the month. All meetings were held in compliance with the Open
Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976, as amended. Meeting dates included:

1. Wednesday, February 12, 2025

2. Wednesday, March 12, 2025

3. Wednesday, April 9, 2025

4. Wednesday, June 11, 2025

5. Wednesday, July 9, 2025
HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street 0 248.5960920
Suite 105 F 2485960930

Northville, Michigan 48167 MCKA.COM Communities for real life.



Wednesday, August 13, 2025
Wednesday, September 10%, 2025

Wednesday, November 12th 2025

6
e
8. Wednesday, October 8th, 2025
9.
1

0. Wednesday, December 10th, 2025

2025 IN REVIEW

Holly Township saw a variety of applications from local operations to regional developers, small sites, to large
scale sites. The Planning Commission continued to serve its role as the administrative body of the Township.
The following tables show all project applications that were reviewed by the Planning Commission in 2025 along
with their status as of the end of December 2025.

Site Plan Applications

=%
A

APPEICATION - pROUECT LOCATION / NAME DESCRIPTION STATUS
07/10/2024 Renaissance Festival: Parcels 01-12- | To operate a festival and other seasonal Approved, with
476-002 and 01-12-401-003 events in an AGRE Zoning District. conditions
06/12/2025 Trilogy Health: Parcel Numbers 01-25- | 65,000 + sq. ft. single story, 84 units, 86 Approved, with
101-013 and 01-25-101-014 units, 30 retirement villas. conditions
. Construction of a 1,240 sq. ft. single story .
Krane Heating and Colling: Parcel it & : g Approved, with
01/30/2025 Number 01-28-302-012 addmon lp an existing pole barn. Minor site conditions
modifications.
Special Land Use Applications
PRPLICATION  bROJECT LOCATION / NAME DESCRIPTION STATUS
Special Land Use 6 Month Permit
Trilogy Health: Parcels 01-25-101-013 | Extension: To operate a convalescent
Q262025 and 01-25-101-014 home and independent living housing in Appraved
RM-1 District.
07/10/2024 Renaissance Festival: Parcels 01-12- | To operate a festival and other seasonal Approved, with
476-002 and 01-12-401-003 events in an AGRE Zoning District. conditions
Special Land Use Amendment: To operate
Renaissance Festival: Parcels 01-12- | a winter light show with extended hours
09/08/2025 | 476.002 and 01-12-401-003 and dates of operation not encompassed | /*PProved
by the summer festival’'s permit.
: A Special Land Use: To operate a
01/30/2025 Krane Heating and Cooling: Parcel Contractor’s Office and Warehouse in a C2 | Approved

Number 01-28-302-012

Zoning District.

Holly Township, Michigan - 2025 Annual Planning Report

February 3, 2026



Rezoning Applications

gis;gcmow PROJECT LOCATION / NAME DESCRIPTION STATUS*

| .h‘q

Conditional Rezoning of AGRE to SR
zoning to develop six (6) single-family
12/16/2024 Fagan Road: Parcel 01-22-476-007 dwellings with conditions proposed by Approved
applicant to ensure compatibility with
existing and future planned uses.

09/08/2025 Dixie Highway: Parcel 01-01-326-005 Proposed rezoning from AGRE to C-2. Pending

*Township Board has final authority to approve rezonings; Planning Commission serves in an advisory role and makes recommendations to
the Board.

LOOKING AHEAD: PLANNING AND ZONING IN 2026

Following the presentation of the Zoning Ordinance Diagnostic at the end of 2025, the Planning Commission is
primed to embark on a comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Update. The Zoning Ordinance Update will address a
variety of consistency items, modernize outdated regulations, introduce a variety of changes to alight the
Ordinance with the 2024 Master Plan. Drafts of the proposed Ordinance amendments will be reviewed by the
Planning Commission beginning in 2026.

TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

In 2025, The Planning Commission participated in several trainings, including a presentation on planning basics,
roles, responsibilities of commissioners, and findings of the Zoning Ordinance Diagnostic, which highlighted the
Future Land Use goals of the Township as conveyed by the 2024 Master Plan, nonconformity analysis,
administrative and procedural changes, and examples of residential character. The Planning Commission also
reviewed their bylaws, which are expected to be formally adopted in early 2026.

The State and County also offer a wide range of training resources for Planning Commissioners. Please contact
the Township if you are interested in participating in any trainings that are listed on Oakland County's website.
hltps://www.oakqov.com!advantaqeoakland/planninqlservicesiPaqesiPIanninq-Evenls-Traininqs.aspx

The State of Michigan also offers free webinars for local leaders about things like illegal dumping, flooding,
contaminated land, and more. https://www.michigan.gov/egle/outreach/past-events/local-leaders-webinar-series

Holly Township, Michigan - 2025 Annual Planning Report 3
February 3, 2026

I‘I






George A. Kullis, Supervisor

H T Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
Office of the Clerk Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Derek Burton, Trustee
Fax: 248-634-5482 Ryan Matson, Trustee
. Michael McCanney. Trustee
?&’g@ﬁgﬂ’g Richard Kinnamon, Trustee

Holly, MI 48442

(248) 634-0331

RESOLUTION 2026-04
AMENDMENT TO THE TOWNSHIP POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

USE OF HOLLY TOWNSHIP FACILITIES, EQUIPMENT AND ASSETS
Use of township owned facilities, equipment and assets are strictly limited to the township
board, its associated boards, commissions, committees, and employees, for township business
only. The township board reserves the right to refuse use of township owned facilities.
Alcoholic beverages shall not be permitted consumed on the township premises. Individuals
or organizations using township facilities are responsible for ensuring that alcoholic beverages
are not served or otherwise made available during their use of the facilities.

ADOPTED by the Holly Township Board of Trustees this 18" day of February 2026.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
' ) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

Clerk’s Certificate
The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Holly, Oakland County,
Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution duly adopted by the
Township Board at a regular meeting held on the 17" day of December, 2025, at which meeting a quorum was
present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file in the records in my office; (3) the meeting
was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings
Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and
will be or have been made available as required thereby.

Karin S. Winchester, Clerk

Holly Township Resolution 2026-04 Page 1 of 1






MCKENNA .

Memorandum

s <]
Board of Trustees
TO: Holly Township
102 Civic Drive
Holly Michigan 48442
FROM: Alexis Farrell-Rodriguez, AICP, NCI, Senior Planner
SUBJECT: Data Centers
DATE: February 17, 2026

While data centers have existed for several decades, widespread smart phone usage, recent advancements in
artificial intelligence and the increased popularity of cryptocurrency have resulted in a need for larger and more
intensive facilities to house the servers and other hardware that powers the internet.

Michigan has been targeted as a location for large scale data centers due to its abundant fresh water, lack of
natural disasters, temperate summers, and recent changes in state law which provide the opportunity for new tax
incentives. Site selection professionals tend to look for communities that have both available land and
infrastructure. Since Holly fits that description, it is possible — even likely- that the Township will get a request for a
large-scale data center. Most importantly, data centers are listed as permitted uses in several zoning districts by-
right and have been since 1992. The current regulations on data centers in Holly's Zoning Ordinance are outdated
and sparse, and do not appropriately address the impacts of how the use has evolved.

The purpose of this memo is to lay out some of the major policy decisions that will have to be made as the
Township develops an ordinance to regulate this emerging land use and provide context as to why a moratorium
is necessary in this instance.

WHY UPDATE THE ZONING ORDINANCE?

Currently, there are no supplemental or use-specific standards in the Township Zoning Ordinance that discuss
data centers. This could create a difficult situation for Township leaders if a data center was to file a zoning
application, because typical site plan approval procedures are intended for uses that directly support the intent of
the district without needing additional scrutiny or discretion by the Township, like special uses do.

The Township cannot simply ban data centers, as this could lead to legal vulnerabilities. The Township Attorney
can provide additional details on this topic. In lieu of a complete ban, an ordinance amendment could be
developed that aids in managing impacts and creating restrictions on aspects of the use such as location
restrictions, buffering requirements, caps on the size, energy usage, water usage, etc. in order to ensure that a
data center meeting ordinance requirements will be harmonious within the Township and protect the health,
safety, and public welfare of the Township.

Lastly, the Planning Commission is already in the process of updating the entire Zoning Ordinance, which the
Township received grant funding to support. Part of the intent of this process is to ensure there are appropriate
safeguards, modern regulations, and clear language to reduce confusion or misunderstanding of what is or is not
permitted. While this process would address use standards such as we are suggesting be developed, given the
urgency and potential impact of data centers in this case, we recommend a moratorium to prevent unintended
negative outcomes.

GRAND RAPIDS
124 Eost Fulton Street 0 616.226.6375

6th Floor, Suite B F 2485960930 - . op
Grond Rapids, Michigan 49503 MCKA.COM Communities for real life.



/

TYPES OF DATA CENTERS

To provide some additional context on the use, we have at a high-level summarized some key characteristics of
this use. Data centers exist at many scales, from a server in a closet in an office building, to a small building in an
industrial park, to a multi-hundred-acre campus with millions of square feet of floor space.

The smallest types of data centers generally fly under the radar of zoning, though in order to regulate larger
facilities, the smallest ones will likely need to be defined and specifically allowed as accessory uses. The following
are not necessarily finite definitions, as the technology related to the use is rapidly changing. However, data
centers are typically “measured” in scale and potential impact based on the amount of electricity (in megawatts)
they require to operate. The following is an example of how centers could be classified by energy usage (for
context, the state of Michigan’s total capacity in MW for the year 2024 was 32,000 MW):

* Accessory Data Center: A data center that is not the principal use of the property, and has a maximum
energy need below 5 MW.

e Small Data Center: A data center that is the principal use of the property, and has a maximum energy
need below 5 MW.

* Medium Data Center: A data center that is the principal use of the property, and has a maximum energy
need between 5 MW and 100 MW.

e Hyperscale Data Center: A data center that is the principal use of the property, and has a maximum
energy need over 100 MW,

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

Data centers are somewhat unusual in their land use impacts, and thus need specialized zoning regulations.
Following are the key considerations when evaluating a data center:

» Energy. Data centers use a very high amount of energy, especially the hyperscale facilities. While
townships do not have direct control over energy usage, sources, and transmission, they can require third
party approvals prior to zoning approval. Additionally, they can require data centers to be located near
transmission infrastructure.

o Water. Servers generate heat and the facilities need to be cooled. While numerous methods of keeping
the servers cool are being developed, one of the most common involves large amounts of water being
continuously pumped through the facility. This can put a strain on water system capacity. Many
communities are requiring medium- and large-scale data centers to be located on public water systems to
prevent groundwater depletion. In Holly, this creates added complexity because the Township is served
by external water and sewer authorities in some cases.

¢ Noise. Large data centers can produce noise that can be audible from nearby properties and can even
cause significant negative impacts depending on the circumstances. Noise mitigation through setbacks,
building design, and landscaping can be required, as can direct noise regulations.

» Public Safety. Modern data centers do not require a large number of employees to run (particularly in
terms of floor area to employee ratios). Even hyperscale data centers tend to have only a handful of
employees. Combined with the large amount of expensive electronic equipment, this creates safety and
security concerns. Zoning regulations can require steps be taken to ensure the facility is secure, and that

Holly Township — Data Centers 2
February 17, 2026



Y,
i

local emergency personnel have the resources and equipment needed to respond to problems at the
facility.

o Building Re-Use / Decommissioning. While small and medium data centers can locate in buildings that
can easily be re-used for other purposes, largefhyperscale data centers have much larger footprint
buildings with limited facilities for human habitation (such as restrooms). This makes them difficult to
convert into offices, factories, or other uses that might be appropriate if and when the data centers ceases
operation. Some communities are requiring data center buildings to be constructed so that they can easily
be reused for other purposes.

e Land Use Opportunity Cost. While small and medium data centers can frequently be located within
existing business and industrial districts, large/hyperscale facilities can require over 100 acres of
contiguous land. Dedicating that much land to a data center means those acres cannot be farmed, mined,
or used for housing or businesses. All land use decisions involve opportunity cost, but the scale of the
land involved in hyperscale data centers makes the decision to locate one more impactful than most land
uses.

CONCLUSION

The ultimate decision will require weighing a number of factors, including those listed above. Based on the factors
described in this memo, we recommend that the Township pass a moratorium and develop regulations pertaining
to data center uses to ensure appropriate protections are in place. We look forward to discussing this important
topic over the coming months. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any guestions.

Holly Township — Data Centers 3
February 17, 2026






248-634-9331 ext. 301

Dftreeof the Clerls H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor
Fax: 248-634-5482 :

Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer

Derek Burton, Trustee
Ryan Matson, Trustee

jjEl[(‘]:' ;fl %};I'v(i)c Drli':ep Michael McCanney, Trustee
Holly, MY 48442 Richard Kinnamon, Trustee

(248) 634-0331

RESOLUTION 2026-04
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF
APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR DATA PROCESSING CENTERS

WHEREAS, pursuant to authority conferred by the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Holly
Township has adopted a Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances for Holly
Township; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 32, contains the regulations related to permitted uses in the Office
Service District (OS), Limited Industrial (LI) and the General Industrial (GI) zoning districts,
including those applicable to data processing and computer centers; and

WHEREAS, the unique scale, scope and environmental impacts of data processing centers
have changed dramatically since the Zoning Ordinance was adopted and the provisions
regulating data processing and computer centers were initially drafted, necessitating further
review and study by the Township; and

WHEREAS, residents have expressed concerns about quality-of-life impacts, including
potential increases in electricity costs, fire risks, high powered security lighting, and noise
disruption from generators and cooling systems near residential areas; and

WHEREAS, a temporary moratorium will halt new applications and permits for data
processing centers to allow the Township and its consultants to review and update its
Township Code of Ordinances, including the Zoning Ordinance, as applicable, to address
environmental impacts, including water, energy, noise, and light pollution, of modern data
processing centers, and to create regulations for these facilities, focusing on community well-
being, buffering, impact on utilities and other infrastructure, and responsible planning; and

WHEREAS, Holly Township will conduct a comprehensive review of zoning, planning, and
environmental regulations to ensure data processing center development aligns with
community values and long-term sustainability goals.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. Temporary Moratorium Implemented: A temporary moratorium is hereby imposed on the
acceptance of new applications, issuance of permits, and approval of construction for any new
or expanded data processing center facilities for a period of 180 days, effective February 19,
2026 at 12:01 a.m.

2. Review and Study: The Township Planner and other consultants and Township staff as
necessary (the Consultants) will conduct a comprehensive review of current data processing
center regulations, including but not limited to:

o Adequate zoning classifications and setbacks from residential zones.



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin 8. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Ryan Matson, Trustee
= Michael McCanney, Trustee
]11(?3 y(;il‘v‘i)c Drli]:ep Richard Kinnamon, Trustee

Holly, M1 48442

(248) 634-9331

o Impacts on local energy grids, water supplies and other utilities.

o Noise and light mitigation standards.

o Requirements for stormwater management and water discharge.

o Economic benefits versus community costs, including permanent jobs created.

3. Report and Recommendations: The Consultants will provide reports with recommendations
for updated ordinances to the Planning Commission by June 1, 2026.

4. An extension of an additional 180 days may occur in the event the Township Board is
informed by the Planning Commission, Township Staff or the Consultants that the work
required for the study and recommendation on amendments to the Holly Township Code of
Ordinances which includes the Zoning Ordinance, or all hearings required by the Michigan
Zoning Enabling Act for such amendment(s) have not yet occurred.

5. Effective Date: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, to
commence on February 19, 2026, at 12:01 a.m., and to continue through August 18, 2026.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an aggrieved property owner or petitioner may request
and be entitled to a hearing before the Township Board for the purpose of attempting to
demonstrate that the moratorium will preclude all viable economic use of their property or
otherwise violate applicable provisions of state or federal law. Said petitioner shall, in writing
directed to the Township Clerk, request a hearing that describes the grounds for the request.
The hearing shall be held at a Township meeting within thirty (30) days of receipt of the
request, or at a later date as agreed to between the Township and petitioner. Upon concluding
the hearing, the Township Board will determine whether the petitioner has made the required
demonstration and if so, will grant relief from the moratorium.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that notice of the Resolution shall be posted at the Township
Offices throughout the 180-day period, or any extension granted herein.

ADOPTED by the Holly Township Board of Trustees this 18" day of February 2026.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

Holly Township Resolution 2026-04 Page 2 of 3



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin 8. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Ryan Matson, Trustee
. Michael McCanney, Trustee
Holly Township : :
102 Civic Drive Richard Kinnamon, Trustee
Holly, MI 48442

(248) 634-9331

Clerk’s Certificate

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Holly, Oakland County,
Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution duly adopted by
the Township Board at a regular meeting held on the 21*'  day of January, 2026, at which meeting a quorum
was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file in the records in my office; (3) the
meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open
Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were
kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby.

Karin S. Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Holly Township Resolution 2026-04 Page 3 of 3






